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L'II(';)& for Early Child Development Kits (for children from 2 to 6 years
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INVITATION TO BID Page 1 of 41 LITB-2918-9146229



N—

unicef &

THIS INVITATION TO BID HAS BEEN:

Prepared By:

Maryna Kazachynska

(To be contacted for additional information, NOT FOR SENDING OFFERS)
Email : mkazachynska@unicef.org

Verified By:

INVITATION TO BID Page 2 of 41 LITB-2918-9146229




M
—

<

7

=

unicef

\;

BID FORM

BID FORM must be completed, signed and returned to UNICEF.
Bid must be made in accordance with the instructions contained in this INVITATION.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
Any Purchase Order resulting from this INVITATION shall contain UNICEF General Terms
and Conditions and any other Specific Terms and Conditions detailed in this INVITATION,

INFORMATION

Any request for information regarding this INVITATION must be forwarded by email to the
attention of the person who prepared this document, with specific reference to the Invitation
number.

The Undersigned, having read the Terms and Conditions of INVITATION No. LITB-2918-

9146229 set out in the attached document, hereby offers to execute the services specified in
the Terms and Conditions set out in the document.

Signature:

Date:

Name & Title:

Company:

Postal Address:

Tel No:

Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Validity of Offer:

Currency of Offer:

Please indicate after having read UNICEF Price & Discount stated in the Specific Terms and
Condittons, which of the following Payment Terms are offered by you:

10 Days 3.0% 15 Days 2.5% 20 Days 2.0% 30 Days Net

Other Trade Discounts
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Item No

Ttem Description Quantity/Unit

Unit Price Amount

SCHEDULE NO: 1 SCHEDULE 1

00010

SL004622 1 Set

Early Child Development Kit (for children from 2 to 6 years old}

Content:

1) 8 sticks Colour modelling clay,

2) 20 rolls Adhesive transparent tape,
3) 4 Dry-wipe and flipchart colour markers,
4} 12 Paper glue bottles,

5} 10 Ball-point black pens,

6) 10 HB grade black pencils,

7} 20 Metal pencil sharpeners,

8) 20 Soft pencil erasers,

9) 8x10 Jumbo color wax crayons,
10} 24 pcs Jigsaw puzzle,

11} 28 units White plastic dominoes,
12} Unicef Board Book,

13) Wood colour chain puzzle,

14} 8x10 Color wax crayons,

15}  Wood coloured building blocks,
16) 50x10 #oloured A4 paper sets,
17) 19 pcs Sort & Stack plastic Set,
18) 12x10 assortment colouring pencils,
19) 9 elements Shape-sorter,

20} 16 pairs Memory Game (MEMO),
21} B0 pcs wood coloured heads,
22} 12 pcs puzzle blocks,

23} 4 elements Board puzzle,

24) 5 Rubber/foam ball in net,

25) 6 Diff characters finger puppet,
26) 10 White A4 drawing pad,

27) 1 roll White plain paper,

28) 6 Diff characters hand puppet,
29) 10 Safe school scissors.

Detailed description:
1. Clay, modelling, assorted colour

General Description:
Clay, modeling, colours, box of 8

Technical Specifications:

Clay, modeling, box of minimum 8 sticks with a total weight of 500g. Non-toxic, bright
colours; packed in neutral film in easy separable blocks, over-packed in supplier's own

packaging.

Packaging and Labelling:
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

6-8 easily separable sticks of clay, wrapped in plastic film to prevent drying, packed in a
cardboard box.

2. Tape, adhesive, transparent 1,5cm x 10m/BOX-20
General Description:
Tape, adhesive, transparent, 15 mm x 10 m in a box of 20 rolls.

3. Marker, dry-wipe and flipchart, colours, tip # 3#5 mm/PAC-4

General Description:
Marker, flipchart, colours, tip size # from 3 to 5 mm, 4 markers in the package

Technical Specifications:
Marker, dry-wipe with medium round tip {size from 3 to 5 mm), for flipchart paper, (no ink
penetration), pack of 4 colours: red/blue/green/black.

Water-based, colour intensive, odourless, fast-drying, non-toxic ink; complying with European
Community Safety Standard EN-71 {or equivalent international safety standard) and bear the
CE symbol.

4, Paper glue, BOT # 150#200 ml/12 bottles in the package

General Description:
Glue, classroom use, bottle, 150#200 ml

Technical Specifications:

Glue, water-based, such as PVA (Poly Vinyl Acetate)

No organic solvents, non-toxic, non-flammable, washable.

For classroom use with paper or cardboard

Bottle is labeled with product information (i.e. ingredients), age suitability, directions for use,
safety instructions.

Packaging & Labelling:
12 bottles packed in a cardboard box
5. Pen, ball-point, black/BOX-10

General Description:
Pen, ball-point, black, box of 10 each

Technical Specifications:
Ballpoint pen with a rubber only in the place of holding, line width up to 1 mm, black.

Non-toxic materials.

6. Pencil, HB grade, black /Box-10
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

General Description:
Pencil, black lead core (3 mm core), grade HB, quality wood casing, painted, hexagonal in
shape, suitable for use on paper and plastic slate surfaces.

Technical Specifications:

Pencil, black lead core {3 mm core), quality wood casing, cyan color, hexagonal in shape,
suitable for use on all paper surfaces. The length of the pencil # min 175 mm. Pencil
without eraser and sharpened. The pencil should be easy to sharpen with a standard plastic
or metal sharpener and pare smoothly and consistently. The lead should be streng, should
not break off easily during sharpening and centered along the length of the pencil. The black
lead markings should be substantially removable with a standard eraser. The painted exterior
of the pencil should be well applied and should not chip easily. The pencil should be
comfortable to hold and use by children. The composition of the lead should ensure fine,
smooth and consistent writing. The pen should be suitable for the safe and extended use by
children

Packaging and labelling:
Individual Unit: Ten (10} pencils packed in a cardboard box
7. Pencil sharpener, metal/PAC-20

General Description:
Pencil sharpener, metal, in packs of 20 each

Technical Specifications:

Pencil sharpener, metal with a screw-retained steel blade. The dimensions of the opening
permit UNICEF HB and colouring pencils to be sharpened cleanly, smoothly, consistently.
Packaging and labelling:

One pack of 20 metal pencil sharpeners.

8. Eraser, soft, for pencil/BOX-20

General Description:
Eraser, soft, for pencil, box of 20 pieces

Technical Specifications:
Eraser, soft, white, synthetic or natural rubber, non-toxic, min dimensions are 30 x 20 x 10

mm. The eraser is able to remove pencil marks without staining and erode at a uniform rate.

Packaging and labelling:
One box of 20 erasers.

9. Crayon, wax, jumbo, colours/ BOX-8 pieces, 10 boxes

General Description:
Crayon, wax, jumbo size, colours, box, suitable for ages 2 to 6.

Technical Specifications:
Wax crayens in jumho size; dimensions: length of 100 mm, width min 15 mm. Each box
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

contains 8 differently coloured crayons (for example: red, orange, vellow, green, blue, purple,
brown and black). Each crayon is wrapped in a secure paper sleeve.

The crayons are of sturdy quality, resistant to easy breakage and the consistency of the wax
enables easy and continuous drawing by children. The crayons are smooth and non-toxic.

10 boxes of 8 crayons per package (total 80 crayons).

10. Jigsaw Puzzle, app. 24 pcs

General Description:
Jigsaw puzzle, wood, approximately 24 pieces, suitable for ages 3 to 6.

Technical Specification:

Wooden jigsaw puzzle, comprising of a base {approximately 30 x 21 cm) with rounded
corners, and approximately 24 wooden jigsaw pieces, printed with a hard-wearing image. The
images on the pieces should be bright in colour and be easy-to-understand and recognisable.
There are 10 be no words or numbers printed on the puzzle. The material and finish should
be smooth, secure and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture and composition of the puzzle to be suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 3-6 years.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be
provided with the offer.

The packaging, or base, should show an image of the puzzie in its completed form.

Packaging and labelling:
one puzzle wrapped in a film or cardboard.

11. Dominces, plastic, white /SET-28

General Description:
Dominoes, plastic, colored, set of 28 units, suitable for ages 3 to B,

Technical Specification:

- Dominoes, plastic, standard #double six# set comprising of 28 pieces (size 4 x 2 cm).

- The dots on the dominoes are color-coordinated so that children who cannot count can play
by matching the colours together.

- The material and finish to be smooth and non-toxic. The set of 28 dominoes are packed in
a durable cardboard box.

The manufacture, composition and finish of the dominoes are suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 3-6 vears.

In compliance with BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-8:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

provided.

12. UNICEF Board Book, 3 types

General Description:
Book, children's, cardboard, suitable for ages 0-3 vears.

Technical Specifications:

Carsboard book x 3 Titles

Finished size: not more than format #5, #6

Extent: 2-10 leaves text + 1 leaf cover

Material: 350 g/m2 C1S5 4 350g/m2 C15

Printing: 4/0c printing

Finishing: 1 side UV coating, die-cut, board hook binding

Children's book of 10 pages, page size/format {when closed} not more than format #5, #6;
pages made of durable cardboard with high gloss water-based (or UV) varnish with rounded
corners and a thick durable spine. Die-cut/shaped pages are acceptable. The material and
finish are smooth, secure and non-toxic.

The images on the pages are bright in colour, easy-to-understand and recognizable, illustrating
a range of shapes/characters, forms and colours.

There are no words or numbers printed in the pages of the book.

13. Chain Puzzle, wood, coloured, b pieces and more

General Description:
Chain Puzzle, wood, coloured, set of 5 pieces and more, suitable for ages 1-2 years.

Technical Specifications:
A puzzle {20 cm in length) made of wood, composed of 5+ coloured pieces. When the
puzzle is assembled, it resembles an animal.

This puzzle incorporates a counting element; each piece is individually numbered. The
numbers is in sequence when the puzzle is put together.

The design, manufacture and composition of the puzzle to be suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 1-2 years.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:20056 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be
provided with the offer.

14. Wax crayons, packs of 8 colours/BOX-8 pieces, 10 boxes

General Description:
Wax crayons in assorted colours; packs of 10 boxes with 8 crayons each

Technical Specifications:
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

Wax crayons, non-smudge, non-toxic and round, 90 mm long and 8 mm wide. Each pack
contains 8 different coloured crayons; each crayon is wrapped in a secure paper sleeve.

Packaging and labelling:
One cardboard hox containing 10 packs of crayons (80 crayons total).

15. Building blocks, wood, coloured /set 50

General Description:
Building blocks, coloured, 25 to 75 mm, wood, set of 50 units +/-5, with storage box or
bag, suitable for children aged 3 to 6.

Technical Specifications:

Set of approximately 50 building blocks, made from wood, of varicus shapes and sizes (for
exampie: squares, arches, triangles, rectangles, cylinders, etc.), suitable for construction
gameas. The dimensions of the blocks should range from a minimum of 25 mm to a
maximum of 785 mm. The material and finish should be smooth and non-toxic. Pieces are
housed in a durable storage bag or box.

The design, manufacture and composition of the blocks are suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 3-6 years.

Complies to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of certain
elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical compounds.
Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be provided with
the offer.

Packaging and labelling:
Individual Unit: 50 blocks contained in a bag or box
18. #oloured paper set, A4, 50 sheets/PAC-10

General Description:
Pad, paper, coloured, A4 size, unruled, 50 sheets, PAC/10.

Technical Specifications:
Paper, 50 coloured sheets A4-sized (297 x 210 mm) unruled.

Sheets to be of 75% recovered paper fibres (post and pre-consumer waste), 80 g/sm2 with
a cardboard backing sheet of approximately 600 g/sm2, and a front covering sheet of
approximately 160 g/sm2.

The composition of the paper should be homogenous with no

inclusions/alien particles and be suitable for a range of art activities: painting, colouring,
sticking etc.

Packaging and labeling:

Ten paper pads tightly wrapped in PP film or paper.

17. Sort & Stack Set, plastic, app.19 stack
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

General Description:
Stack & Sort Set, plastic, cofoured, set of 19 pieces, suitable for children aged 2 to 6 years.

Technical Specifications:
Plastic bucket with detachable lid, with differently shaped holes in the lid for the insertion of
shaped plastic pieces. The diameter of the base of the bucket # 15 cm.

The set contains 1 bucket and 9 coloured stacking cups differently-sized, which can be
stacked inside each other and stored neatly into the bucket. Cups, when inverted, is stacked
one on top of the other, in numerical/size sequence.

A counting element is incorporated onto the front of each of the stacking cups and the
bucket in the form of images with corresponding numbers. The set also contains a number of
differently-shaped plastic pieces, which is easily passed through their corresponding holes on
the bucket lid. Each plastic shape is sized to fit only through its corresponding hole. The
dimensions of the pieces are 5 cm in width and depth.

Shapes include: cube, rectangle, triangle, cylinder, oval, pentagon, hexagon, diamond,
teardrop, crescent, etc.; the elements can be of a variety of colours. A handie can be
attached, securely, to the bucket for carrying by children. The material and finish should be
smooth, secure and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture and compaosition of the set to be suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 2-6 years.

Must comply to BS EN 71 1-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: QOrganic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be
provided with the offer.

Packaging and labelling:

Individual Unit: One stack & sort set {with the cups and pieces stored inside the plastic
bucket) packed in a cardboard box. The box must be well fitting to the contents to avoid
movement and damage during transit.

18. Colouring pencils,12 assoriment celours, in box, 10 boxes

General Description:
Pencil, colouring, metal/wooden/carton box containing 12 assorted colours

Technical Specifications:

Colouring pencils in quality wood casing, without eraser, sharpened, hexagonal shape, length
minimum 170 mm, maximum 180 mm. Set of 12 assorted colours, soft leads (core
approximately 3 mm) for easy writing for school children, packed in a flat
metal/wooden/carton box with tight closure.

Packaging and labelling:

Metal/wooden/carton box of 12 pencils; outer package:10 boxes in an inner carton (i.e. 120
pencits in all}

19. Shape-sorter, app. 9 pcs
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

General Description:
Shape-sorter game, plastic, with plastic shaped pieces, suitable for children aged O to 3
years.,

Technical Specifications:

Shape-sorter game, consisting of a box with detachable lid, with differently shaped holes in
the lid {and sides, if available) for the insertion of shaped plastic pieces. The dimensions of
the box {when the lid is fitted) should be approximately 14 x 14 x 14 cm.

The box contains a number of differently-shaped plastic pieces, which can be easily passed
through their corresponding holes on the box lid {and sides, if available). Each plastic shape
is shaped to fit only through its correspondingly shaped hole. The dimensions of the pieces
are 5 cm in width and depth. Shapes could include, for example: cube, rectangle, triangle,
cylinder, oval, pentagon, hexagon, diamond, teardrop, crescent, etc.; pieces can be of a
variety of colours. The material and finish should be smooth and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture and composition of the box and pieces to be suitable for the safe
and continued use of children aged Q-3 vears.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be
provided with the offer,

20, Memory Game (MEMO), cards/BOX app 16 pairs

General Description:
Memory Game, cardboard, approximately 50 x 50 mm, set of approximately 24/40 pairs of
cards, suitable for children aged 2 to 6 years.

Technical Specifications:

Approximately 16 pairs picture cards (approximately 32 cards in total} of durable cardboard
with high gloss water-based (or UV) varnish, each card approximately 50 x 50 mm,
containing images that are bright in colour and are easy-to-understand and recognizable,
illustrating a range of shapes/characters, forms and colours showing various bright, colourful.
There are to be no words or numbers included in the images.

The material and finish should be smooth, secure and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture and composition of the cards to be suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 2-6 vyears.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be
provided with the offer.

The cards are to be housed in a sturdy plastic or cardboard box with securely fitting lid.

21. Beads, wood, col, 6 shapes//BOX-50

General Description:
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Beads, wood, not less than 35 mm in diametre, with laces, box of 50 pieces, suitable for
children aged 3 to 6 years.

Technical Specifications:

Beads, wooden; not less than 3bmm in diameter, in assorted colours (for example: red,
green, blue, yellow, orange etc.) and shapes (for example: spheres, cubes, cylinders, ovals,
barrel, etc.).

Each bead should have a hole of approximately 6 mm diameter, to enable easy threading of
the laces by children.

Ten laces for stringing to be provided, of approximately 50 cm in length, securely tipped or
heat-welded at each end.

The laces can be of one or varied colours and must easily fit through the corresponding hole
in the shape. The material and finish of the beads and laces should be smooth, secure and
non-toxic. The design, manufacture and composition of the beads and laces to be suitable for
the safe and continued use of children aged 3-6 vears.

The beads and laces are to be supplied in a sturdy plastic / cardboard container with a
secure lid.

22. Puzzle Blocks, 6 sides, SET-12

General Description:
Puzzle blocks, 50 x 50 x 50 mm, set of 12 pieces, suitable for children aged 2 to 6 years.

Technical Specifications:

Puzzle blocks, consisting of 12 cubes (6 x 5 x b cm), featuring 6 different puzzles (a
different image on each side of a block). The images are bright in colour and
easy-to-understand and recognisable, illustrating a range of shapes/characters, forms and
colours. The material and finish is smooth, secure and non-toxic. There are no words or
numbers included in the images.

The design, manufacture and composition of the blocks to be suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 2-6 years.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to he
provided with the offer.

23. Board Puzzle, 4#8 pieces

General Description:
Board Puzzle, wood, 4-8 pieces with pegs, suitable for children aged 0-3 vyears.

Technical Specification:

Wooden cut-out board puzzle, comprising of a wooden base (approximately 20 x 20 cm} with
approximately 4-8 wooden cut-out pieces printed with a hard-wearing image; each piece
cantaining a secure peg to facilitate motor-skill development. The images on the pieces
should be bright in colour and be easy-to-understand and recognizablie. The base and the
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

pieces to be made with rounded corners and the pieces to fit easily into the correspondingly
shaped holes. The peg and method of application to the piece, should not constitute a
choking hazard. The material, components {including the pegs) and finish should be smooth,
secure and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture and composition of the puzzle to be suitable for the safe and
continued use of children aged 0-3 vyears.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Crganic chemical
compounds. Requirements. Product should bear the CE symbo! and CE certificate is to be
provided with the offer,

24. Ball, rubber/foam, app10 cm diam/NET-5

General Description;
Ball, coloured, 10 cm diameter, net of 5 bhalls, suitable for children aged 2 tc 6 years, for
games and throwing.

Technical Specifications:

Ball, made from hardwearing but soft material {for safe game and avoid injuries},
approximately 10 cm diameter, of assorted colours - for example, red, green, blue, yellow,
orange. The material and colouring are smooth and non-toxic.

The manufacture, composition and finish of the balls are suitable for the safe and continued
use of children aged 2-6 years. The material of the ball prevents the disintegration by
physical force, that may constitute a health hazard.

Packaging and labelling:
Net/bag of 5 balls.

25. Puppet, finger, diff characters/SET-6
Finger Puppets, finger, different characters/SET-6

General Description:
Finger Puppets, children#s hand size, set of 6, suitable for children aged 3 to 6 years.

Technical Specifications:

-Hand puppets, set of 6 different characters/designs, child#s size (to fit hands of ages 3-6
years)

-Made from soft, plush, washable fabric; eyes, ears, nose and tail (if applicable} to bhe
securely and safely fixed to each puppet.

-The characters in the set should feature a range of natural representations for example: wild
animals, domestic animals, farm animals or birds etc., and should not contain rat or human
faces.

-The faces of the characters should be friendly and suitable for play and storytelling.

-The animals should be complimentary to Puppet, hand, adult's size.

-The surface and components of the puppets should be smooth, secure and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture, component size and composition of the puppets suitable for the

INVITATION TO BID Page 13 of 41 LITB-2918-9146229



unicef &

Item No
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safe and continued use of children aged 3-6 years.

Must comply to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is 1o be provided.

26. Drawing pad, white, A3, 48 sheets/PAC-10

General Description:
Drawing pad, A3, unruled, 48 sheets, pack of 10.

Technical Specifications:
Size: A3 (420 mm long x 297 mm wide).

Paper: 75% recovered paper fibres (post and pre-consumer waste) non coated 110 g/m2.
The composition of the paper should be homogenous with no inclusions/alien particles or
wrinkles.

Pages: 48 sheels
Printing: no printing.
Cover: There is no cover sheet on the front of the pad.

Finishing: glue attached to the upper edge length 297 mm, using an A3 size piece of
cardboard, 600 g/m2. Trim to size.

The paper should he easily removed from the pad.

The composition of the paper, design and the method of attachment must be suitable for the
safe and extended use by children.

Recycled paper

Packaging & Labelling:
10 drawing pads wrapped in a well-fitting 40-micron PP shrink pack. Flease also refer to the
General Packing Requirements.

27. Paper, plain, 70 cm wide, 25 m/ROLL

General Description:
Paper, white, 80 g/m2, 70 cm wide, unruled, 25 m long/ROLL.

Technical Specifications:

Roll of white, unruled paper, 70 cm wide and 25 m long, preferably with an mternal
cardboard tube strengthener. Paper to be 75% recovered paper fibres {post and pre-consumer
waste) and of 80 g/m2.

The composition of the paper should be homogenous with no
inclusions/alien particles and be suitable for a range of art activities: painting, colouring,

sticking etc.

Note: The length of the paper roll is limited to 70 cm due to further repackaging restrictions.
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Recycled paper

Packaging and labeling:
Individual Roll wrapped in a well-fitting 40-micron PP shrink pack.

28. Puppet, hand, different characters/SET-6
525635015 Hand Puppets, adult#s hand size, set of 6

General Description:
Hand Puppets, aduli#s hand size, set of 6.

Technical Specifications:

-Hand puppets, set of 6 different characters/designs, adult#s hand size

-Made from soft, plush, washable fabric; eyes, ears, nose and tail (if applicable} to be
securely and safely fixed to each puppet.

-The characters in the set should feature a range of natural representations for example: wild
animals, domestic animals, farm animals or birds etc and should not contain rat or human
faces.

-The faces of the charactiers should be friendly and suitable for play and storytelling.

-The animals should be complimentary to Puppet, hand, children#s size. The surface and
components of the puppets should be smooth, secure and non-toxic.

The design, manufacture, component size and composition of the puppets are suitable for
safe and continued use.

In compliance with BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of
certain elements. Product should bear the CE symbol and CE certificate is to be provided
with the offer.

Washing instructions/care label to be sewn inside the puppet.

29, Scissors, safety, school, B/B,135 mm/BOX-10

General Description:
Scissors, safety, school, blunt/blunt, 135 mm, box of 10 each

Technical Specifications:

Safety scissors, school type, blunt/blunt biades of stainless steel with rounded tips and a
rivet of stainless steel or rust-proof metal securing the two blades. The handle is of sturdy
plastic with minimum horizental movement of the handle and blades. Total length of the
scissors: 135 mm, Each scissors are fitted with a hard plastic edge protector, which fits
securely over the cutting blades.

Complies to BS EN 71-3:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 3: Specifications for migration of certain
elements and BS EN 71-9:2005 Safety of Toys - Part 9: Organic chemical compounds.
Requirements. Product should bear the symbal of internationally recognized safety standard.
The stainless steel contains safe levels of Hexavalent Chromium Cr{VI).

Packaging and labelling:
One cardboard box containing 10 scissors
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Instructions for use:
The scissors are intended for use by younger children, for cutting paper or light card.

Each kit is packed into one cardhoard, labeled with a sign #Early Child Development kit, one

kit for 50 children# on two sides, and two full colour {4+0) logos # UNICEF and Donor logo
on 2 other sides .

1) PURCHASE OF 1-99 KITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN KYIV REGION)

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 100-499 KITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN KYIV REGION)

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handaver):

3) PURCHASE OF 500-999 KITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN KYIV REGION}

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 KITS
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN KYIV REGION)

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000-2998 KITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN KYIV REGION)

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier¥s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

6) PURCHASE OF 3000 AND MORE KITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE {WITHIN KYIV REGION)

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

Incoterms & Delivery Requested Lead Time & Related Charges
Packing

Unit : Dimension............ ) ST ) SR cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm

Total: Dimension............ ) SUTTTTT ) SO cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm
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SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS
PART I # PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID
1. Background

1.1 UNICEF promotes the rights and wellbeing of every child, in everything we do. Together
with our partners, we work in 190 countries and territories to translate that commitment into
practical action, focusing special effort on reaching the most vulnerable and excluded children,
to the benefit of all children, everywhere.

2. Solicitation; Long term arrangement

2.1 UNICEF wishes to enter into (a) non-exclusive Long Term Arrangement(s) ("LTA-G") for
the procurement of the items with the specifications outlined in the schedules contained in this
Solicitation Document, as required from time to time during the term of the LTA-G. It will be
a provision of such Arrangement(s), that UNICEF will not be committed to purchase any
minimum quantity of these items. UNICEF shall not be liable for any cost in the event that
no purchases are made under any resulting LTA-G(s).

2.2 Purchases will be made against Purchase Orders to be issued by UNICEF in accordance
with the terms and conditions of any resulting LTA-G(s). Actual quantities to be purchased
will vary from Purchase Order to Purchase Order.

2.3 Any quantities outlined in this Solicitation Document, are an estimated forecast of the total
requirement for the duration of the LTA-G or, if so specified, an estimated forecast for the
annual requirement. Any estimates are provided in good faith and shall not in any way be
deemed to be a commitment on the part of UNICEF regarding any quantity for future
purchases.

2.4 This Solicitation Document is comprised of the following:

This document
. The UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached as Annex A to this document
: Specifications in Ukrainian are attached as Annex B

2.5 This Solicitation Document is an invitation to treat and shall not be construed as an offer
capable of being accepted or as creating any contractual, other legal or restitutionary rights.
No binding contract, including a process contract or other understanding or arrangement, will
exist between the Bidder and UNICEF and nothing in or in connection with this Solicitation
Document shall give rise to any liability on the part of UNICEF unless and until an LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order is signed by UNICEF and the successful Bidder.

3, Term

3.1 The proposed LTA-G shall be valid for an initial period of 24
months with a possible renewal for another year.

PART II # BID SUBMISSION PROCESS
1 Bid Submission Schedule
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1.1 Acknowledgement of receipt of Solicitation Document.

Bidders are requested to inform UNICEF as soon as possible by EMAIL to Maryna
Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org that they have received this Solicitation Document.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE #
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

1.2 Questions from Bidders.

Bidders are required to submit any questions in respect of this Solicitation Document by
EMAIL to mkazachynska@unicef.org and ukrtender@unicef.org. The deadline for receipt of any
questions is 18:00 04/02/2019.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE address STATED ABOVE # ANY
BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE address WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

Bidders are required to keep all questions as clear and concise as possible.

Bidders are also expected to immediately notify UNICEF in writing of any ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults in any part of the Solicitation
Document, providing full details. Bidders will not benefit from such ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults.

UNICEF will compile the questions received. UNICEF may, at its discretion, at once copy
any anonymized question and its reply to all other invited Bidders and/or post these on the
UNICEF website.

1.3 Amendments to Solicitation Document. At any time prior to the
Submission Deadline, UNICEF may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in
response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the Solicitation Document
by amendment. If the Solicitation Document was available publicly online, amendments will
also be posted publicly online. Further, all prospective Bidders that have received the
Solicitation Document directly from UNICEF will be notified in writing of all amendments to
the Solicitation Document, In order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to
take the amendment into account in preparing their Bids, UNICEF may, at its sole discretion,
extend the Submission Deadline.

1.4 Bid conference. A bid conference will be held on 06 February
2019 at 15:00 at UNICEF meeting room - 28 Instytutska Str., 1st floor, Kyiv, Ukraine. Please
kindly confirm your participation by e-mail to mkazachynska@unicef.org till 15:00 05 February
2019.

1.5 Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of Bids is as follows: 15:00
14/02/2019,

Any Bids received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected.
1.6 Bid opening. Bids will be publicly opened at 15:15 on 14/02/2019 at 28 Instytutska Str.,

entrance B.
2. Language
2.1 The Bid prepared by the Bidder and all correspondence and

documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and UNICEF, will be written in
English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another
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language provided that they are accompanied by an appropriate translation in English. When
interpreting the Bid, the translated version of these supporting documents and printed literature
will prevail over the original version of these documents. The sole responsibility for
translation, including the accuracy of the translation will rest with the Bidder.

3. Validity of bids; Modification and Clarifications; Withdrawal

3.1  Validity Period. Bidders must indicate the validity period of their Bid. Bids should be
valid for a period of not less than four {4) months after the Submission Deadline. A Bid
valid for a shorter period of time shall not be further considered. UNICEF may request the
Bidder to extend the validity period. The Bid of Bidders who decline to extend the validity
of their Bid shall become disqualified as no longer valid.

3.2 Other Changes. All changes to a Bid must be received by UNICEF prior to the
Submission Deadline. The Bidder must clearly indicate that the revised Bid is a modification
and supersedes the earlier version of their Bid, or state the changes from the original Bid.

3.3 Withdrawal of Bid. A Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder on e-mailed, faxed or
written request received by UNICEF from the Bidder prior to Submission Deadline. Negligence
on the part of the Bidder confers no right for the withdrawal of the Bid after it has been
opened.

3.4 Clarifications Requested by UNICEF. During the evaluation of Bids, UNICEF may, in its
sole discretion, seek clarifications from any Bidder in order for UNICEF to fully understand the
Bidder#s Bid and assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids. UNICEF may
seek such clarifications through written communications or may request an interview with any
Bidder. No change in the price or substance of the Bid will be sought, offered or permitted,
except as required in order to allow for correction of arithmetical errors discovered by
UNICEF.

3.5 References. UNICEF reserves the right to contact any or all references supplied by the
Bidder{s) and to seek references from other sources as UNICEF deems appropriate.

4. Eligibility; Bidder Information

4.1 Bidder. The term #Bidder# refers to those companies that submit a
Bid pursuant to this Solicitation Document and #Bid# refers to all the documents provided by
the Bidder in its response to this Solicitation Document. A Bidder will only be eligible for
consideration if it complies with the representations set out in Part V of this Solicitation
Diocument, including the representations on ethical standards, including conflicts of interest.

4.2 Joint Venture, Consortium or Association.

(a) If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid,
each such legal entity will confirm in their joint Bid that:

(i) they have designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested
with authority to legally bind the members of the joint venture jointly and severally, and this
will be evidenced by a Joint Venture Agreement among the legal entities, which will be
submitted along with the Bid; and

(ii) if they are awarded the LTA-G, the designated lead entity will enter
into the LL.TA-G with UNICEF, who will be acting for and on behalf of all the member
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(b) After the Bid has been submitted to UNICEF, the lead entity
identified to represent the joint venture will not be altered without the prior written consent of
UNICEF.

(¢) If a joint venture#s Bid is the Bid selected for award, UNICEF will
award the LTA-G to the joint venture, in the name of its designated lead entity. The lead
entity will sign the LTA-G for and on behalf of all other member entities.

4.3 Bids from Government Organizations. The eligibility of Bidders
that are wholly or partly owned by the Government will be subject to UNICEF#s further
evaluation and review of various factors such as being registered as an independent entity, the
extent of Government ownership/share, receipt of subsidies, mandate, access to information in
relation to this Solicitation Document, and others that may lead to undue advantage against
other Bidders, and the eventual rejection of the Bid.

5. Preparation of Offer
51 Bidders are responsible to inform themselves in preparing their Bid.
In this regard, the Bidders will ensure that they:

Examine all terms, requirements and formal submission instructions
1nc1uded in the Solicitation Document (including the Instructions to Bidders section);

Review the Solicitation Document to ensure that they have a
complete copy of all documents;

Review the standard UNICEF Contractual Provisions and the
UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) for the supply of goods publicly
available on the UNICEF Supply website:
http /fwww .unicef,org/supply/index_procurement policies.html;

Review the UNICEF policies pubhcly available on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www.unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html. In particular,
Bidders should familiarize themselves with the obligations imposed on suppliers and their
personnel and sub-contractors under the UNICEF Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and
Corruption and the UNICEF Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of
Children;
' Attend any bid conference if it is mandatory under this Solicitation
Document'

Fully inform and satisfy themselves as to requirements of any
relevant authorities and laws that apply, or may in the future apply, to the supply of the
goods.

5.2 Bidders acknowledge that UNICEF, its directors, employees and
agents make no representations or warranties (express or implied) as to the accuracy or
completeness of this Solicitation Document or any other information provided to the Bidders.
5.3 Failure to meet all requirements and instructions in the Solicitation
Document or to provide all requested information will be at the Bidder#s own risk, and may
result in rejection of the Bidder#s Bid.

5.4 The Bid must be organized to follow the format of this Solicitation.
Each Bidder must respond to the stated requests or requirements, and indicate that the Bidder
understands and confirms acceptance of UNICEF#s stated requirements. The Bidder should
identify any substantive assumption made in preparing its offer. The deferral of a response to
a question or issue to any contract negotiation stage (if any) is not acceptable. Any item not
specifically addressed in the Bid will be deemed as accepted by the Bidder. Incomplete or
inadequate responses, lack of response or misrepresentation in responding to any questions will
affect the evaluation of the Bid.
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5.6 The completed and signed Bid Form must be submitted together with the Bid. The Bid
Form must be signed by a duly authorized representative of the Organization/Company.

5.6 Bids must be clearly marked with the Solicitation Document
number
5.7 If answer sheets are provided by UNICEF then these must be

completed by the Bidder.
5.8 Each Bidder acknowledges that its participation in any stage of the
solicitation process for this Solicitation Document is at its own risk and cost. The Bidder is
responsible for, and UNICEF is not responsible for, the costs of preparing its Bid or response
to this Solicitation Document, submission of any samples, attendance at any bid conference,
site visit, meetings or oral presentations, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the
solicitation process.

5.9 The Bidder#s Bid will include all of the requested documents in
article 3 & 4 of Special Notes.

6. Bid Documents; Confidentiality

6.1 This Solicitation Document, together with all Bid documents
provided by the Bidder to UNICEF will be considered the property of UNICEF and will not
be returned to the Bidders.

6.2 Information contained in the Bid documents, which the Bidder
considers to be its confidential information, should be clearly marked “confidential”, next to
the relevant part of the text, and UNICEF will treat such information accordingly.

6.3 All information and documents provided to the Bidders by UNICEF
(#Solicitation Document Materials#) shall be treated as confidential by the Bidders. If the
Bidder declines to respond to this Solicitation Document, or, if the Bid is rejected or
unsuccessful, the Bidder will promptly return all such Solicitation Document Materials to
UNICEF, or destroy or delete all such Solicitation Document Materials. The Bidder shall not
use the Solicitation Document Materials for any purpose other than the purpose of preparing a
Bid and shall not disclose the Solicitation Document Materials to any third party, except: (a)
with the prior written consent of UNICEF; (b) where the third party is assisting the Bidder in
preparing the Bid, provided the Bidder has previously ensured that party's adherence to this
duty of confidentiality; (c) if the relevant Solicitation Document Materials are at the time of
this Solicitation Document lawfully in the possession of the Bidder through a party other than
UNICEF; (d) if required by law, and provided that the Bidder has previously informed
UNICEF in writing of its obligation to disclose the Solicitation Document Materials; or (e) if
the Solicitation Document Materials are generally and publicly available other than as a result
of breach of confidence by the person receiving the Solicitation Document Materiais.

7. Multiple bids and bids from related organizations

7.1 Bidders shall not submit more than one Bid as part of this
solicitation process.

7.2 If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid then
neither the lead entity nor the member entities of the joint venture may submit another Bid,
cither in its own capacity or as a lead entity or a member entity for another joint venture
submitting another Bid.

7.3 UNICEF reserves the right to reject separate Bids submitted by two
or more Bidders if the Bidders are related organizations and are found to have any of the
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following:

(a) they have at least one controlling partner, director or shareholder in
common; or

b) any one of them receive or have received any direct or indirect

subsidy from the other(s); or

(c) they have a relationship with each other, that gives one or more
Bidders access to confidential information about, or influence over, the other Bid(s); or

(d) they are subcontractors to each other#s Bid, or a subcontractor to
one Bid also submits another Bid under its name as lead Bidder; or

(e) an expert proposed to be in the team of one Bidder participates in
more than one Bid received for this solicitation process.

PART III #AWARD/ADJUDICATION OF BIDS

1. Award

1.1 Evaluation. The evaluation is carried out by UNICEF in accordance
with UNICEF#s regulations, rules and practices and all determinations are made in UNICEF#s
sole discretion.

After opening the Bids, UNICEF will carry out the following steps in the following order:

. First, each Bid will be evaluated for compliance with the mandatory
requirements of this Solicitation Document. Bids deemed not to meet all of the mandatory
requirements will be considered non-compliant and rejected at this stage without further
consideration. Partially quoted LOTs will not be considered (not all prices within one LOT are
provided). Failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions contained in this Solicitation
Document, including, but not limited to, failure to provide all required information, may result
in a Bid being disqualified from further consideration.

Second, UNICEF will evaluate each Bid to determine whether the
products offered are acceptable commercmlly and technically and are of the required quality.
Bids will be evaluated based on the INCOTERM(s) stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below. Where
more than one INCOTERM is stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below, Bids will be evaluated
based on whichever INCOTERM is in the best interest of UNICEF as determined by UNICEF
in its sole discretion. UNICEF will award the LTA-G to the Bidder offering a combination of
the lowest acceptable prices and shortest lead-time, provided that UNICEF considers that the
Bid to be technically acceptable and reasonable and that it is in the interest of UNICEF to
accept the Bid.

The supply unit at UNICEF Ukraine is looking for alternative materials to be used in the
products on bid which could be considered sustainable to the environment during the raw
manufacturing process all the way to disposal by the end user. Should you have a better
solution than the one we have specified for the raw material component of the product, kindle
submit it as an alternative to what is being offered including cost and material used.

1.2 Partial Bids. Partial BIDS are not acceptable.
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1.3 Minimum Order Quantity. Bidders must declare in their Bids if
there will be any minimum order quantity(ies) for the item(s) detailed in the schedule to this
Solicitation Document. Any such minimum order quantities will be considered as part of the
evaluation process.

1.4 Limited Award. In case of an award, Bidders that have not
previously received Purchase Orders from UNICEF, may receive an order for a limited
quantity until satisfactory performance is established.

1.5 Multiple Arrangements. UNICEF reserves the right to make
multiple arrangements for any item(s) where UNICEF considers it to be in its best interest to
do so.

1.6 Award Notification. UNICEF will only notify the Bidder(s) that

has/have been awarded the LTA-G(s) resulting from this solicitation process; UNICEF may,
but is not required to, notify the other Bidders of the outcome of this solicitation process.

2. General Terms And Conditions Of Contract (Goods)

2.1 UNICEF#s General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached at Annex A to this Solicitation Document will apply to any LTA-G(s) and
linked Purchase Orders awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document. By signing the
Bid Form, each Bidder is deemed to have confirmed its acceptance of the UNICEF General
Terms and Conditions (Goods). The Bidder understands that if it proposes any amendments or
additional terms to the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions (Goods), these must be clearly
detailed in the Bid and may negatively affect the evaluation of the Bid.

3. Inspection

3.1 Each Bidder will permit UNICEF, either itself or through a
designated representative entity, to have access to the facilities where the products offered are
manufactured, at all reasonable times to inspect the manufacturing site and processes for the
production, quality control, quality assurance and packing of the products. The Bidder will
provide reasonable assistance to the representatives for such appraisal, including copies of any
documentation (including, but not limited to, test results or quality control reports) as may be
necessary.  The inspection may be carried out in conjunction with the appropriate national
authority. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of the Bid.

4. Rights of UNICEF
4.1 UNICEF reserves the following rights:

(a) to accept any Bid, in whole or in part; to reject any or all Bids; or to cancel this
solicitation process in its entirety;

(b) to verify any information contained in Bidder#s response (and the Bidder will provide
UNICEF with its reasonable cooperation with such verification).

(¢) to invalidate any Bid received from a Bidder that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion has
previously failed to perform satisfactorily or complete contracts or Purchase Orders on time, or
UNICEF believes is not in a position to perform the LTA-G;

(d) to invalidate any Bid that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion, fails to meet the requirements and
instructions stated in this Solicitation Document.
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(e) to withdraw an award to a Bidder at any time up until an LTA-G has been signed with
such Bidder. UNICEEF is not required to provide any justification, but will give notice prior
to any such withdrawal of award.

4.2 UNICEF is not liable to any Bidder for any costs, expense or loss
incurred or suffered by such Bidder in connection with this Solicitation Document or
solicitation process, including, but not limited to, any costs, expense or loss incurred as resuit
of UNICEF exercising any of its rights in paragraph 4.1 above.

PART IV # REQUIREMENTS
1. Prices and Discounts

1.1 Prices. The prices include the cost of packaging and packing the
goods in accordance with the requirements set out on the UNICEF Supply website
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html. The price also includes delivery in accordance
with the applicable INCOTERM.

Notwithstanding any agreed discounts (as per paragraph 1.4 below), prices offered by bidders,
shall constitute maximum ceiling prices and shall remain fixed for the duration of the LTA-G.

1.2 Payment Terms. Invoices may be issued to UNICEF only after the
delivery terms of the Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the
LTA-G) have been fulfilled. The standard terms of payment are net 30 days, after receipt of
invoice. Payment will be effected by bank transfer in the currency of the Purchase Order.

1.3 Currency.
(a) Bidders are requested to provide unit prices in USD. UNICEF will
reject any Bids submitted in another currency.

(b) If the above paragraph (a) explicitly permits two or

more specified currencies for the Bids, then for evaluation purposes only, offers submitted in a
currency other than US Dollars will be converted into US Dollars using the United Nations
rate of exchange in effect on the submission deadline date.

1.4 Discounts. Bidders are requested to advise as to:

(a) Quantity / volume discounts, in form of large quantity / volume
discounts and staircase pricing (i.e. varying prices according to different quantities procured);
(b) Cumulative quantity / volume discount levels, i.e. discounts that
increase as the cumulative order value/volume increases throughout the validity of the LTA-G;
(c) Early payment discounts, i.e. payment within a specified period of
time faster than UNICEF#s standard payment term of 30 days net;

(d) Trade discounts;

(e) Any other unconditional discounts.

In the event that the successful bidder is able to offer UNICEF discounted price(s), the unit
prices shall be reduced for the specific affected Purchase Orders.
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1.5 Taxes.

Article I, Section 7, of the Convention on the Privileges and Immunities provides, inter alia,
that the United Nations, including UNICEF as a subsidiary organ, is exempt from all direct
taxes, except charges for public utility services, and is exempt from customs restrictions,
duties, and charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for its
official use. All prices/rates quoted in the Bid must be net of any direct taxes and any other
taxes and duties, unless otherwise specified in this Solicitation Document.

2. Implementation

2.1 Sub-contractors. Bidders must identify in their Bid, any products
which may be offered by themselves, but originate from another supplier and/or country. All
sub-contracting arrangements will be reviewed by UNICEF as part of its evaluation of the Bid.

2.2 Joint Ventures. The description of the organization of the joint
venture/consortium/association must clearly define the expected role of each of the entities in
the joint venture in delivering the requirements of this Solicitation Document, both in the Bid
and the Joint Venture Agreement. All entities that comprise the joint venture will be subject
to the eligibility and qualification assessment by UNICEF.

Where a joint venture is presenting its track record and experience in a similar undertaking as
those required in this Solicitation Document, it should present such information in the
following manner:

a) Those that were undertaken together by the joint venture; and

b) Those that were undertaken by the individual entities of the joint
venture expected to be involved in the performance of the activities defined in this Solicitation
Document.

Previous contracts or Purchase Orders completed by individual experts working privately but
who are permanently or were temporarily associated with any of the member firms cannot be
claimed as the experience of the joint venture or those of its members, but should only be
claimed by the individual experts themselves in their presentation of their individual credentials.

3. Delivery

3.1 Incoterms.

Bidders are requested to quote prices in accordance with the following delivery terms
(INCOTERMS 2010):

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN
KYIV REGION - Kyevo-Sviatoshynsky district)

BE) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

Failure to quote in accordance with the requested INCOTERMS may result in invalidation of
the Bid.

3.2 Deliveries will be made in accordance with instructions in

UNICEF#s Purchase Orders (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the LTA-G).
Bidders will indicate the realistic lead-time for delivery for each item offered (subject to
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quantities). #Delivery lead-time# is the period from the date of receipt of a Purchase Order
by the Supplier to the date of delivery of the goods in accordance with the applicable delivery
term and instructions specified in the relevant Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the
provisions of the LTA-G) and includes the period for manufacturing and packing the products,
pre-delivery inspection (if applicable), obtaining any necessary regulatory authority approvals or
licenses, shipping, and provision of all documentation required in connection with such
delivery.

3.3 UNICEF will monitor and measure the performance of the
successful Bidder, in comparison with the realistic lead-time indicated in its Bid.

4. Sheif Life and Warranty

4.1 Shelf life and Useable Lifespan. The Bidder will clearly state the

minimum shelf life at time of dispatch for all pharmaceutical products or other perishable
goods. For all other products, the Bidder will clearly state (as applicable) the usable lifespan
(i.e. the recommended usage period).

4.2 Packing, Packaging and Labeling. All goods must meet the
requirements for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling of the goods set out on the
UNICEF Supply Website (http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional
requirements (if any) for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling set out in this
Solicitation Document. This includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods.

4.3 Warranty. The Bidder#s warranty for the goods (including
packaging) offered in its Bid will meet each of the following minimum criteria:

(a) The goods conform to the quality, quantity and specifications for the
goods stated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including, in the case of perishable or
pharmaceutical products, the shelf life specified in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order);

(b) The goods conform in all respects to the technical documentation
provided by the Bidder in respect of such goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF
prior to entering into the LTA-G, the goods are equal and comparable in all respects to such

samples;
(c) The goods are new and factory-packed;
(d) The goods are fit for the purposes for which such goods are

ordinarily vsed and any purposes expressly made known to the Bidder by UNICEF;

(e) The goods are free from defects in design, manufacture,
workmanship and materials;

H The goods are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third
party claims;

(g) The goods are contained or packaged in accordance with the
standards of export packaging for the type and quantities of the goods specified in the LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order, and for the modes of transport of the goods specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including but not Iimited to, in a manner adequate to
protect them in such modes of transport), and marked in a proper manner in accordance with
the instructions stipulated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order and applicable law.
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4.4 Warranty Period. The Bidder will clearly state the period of
validity of the warranty, including the start date of the warranty period. For all pharmaceutical
products or other perishable goods, the period of validity of the warranty must not be less
than the shelf life of the goods.

4.5 Assignment of Manufacturer Warranties. If the Bidder is not the
original manufacturer of the goods or any part of the goods, the Bidder will be expected to
assign to UNICEF (or, at UNICEF#s instructions, the Government or other entity that receives
the goods) all manufacturers# warranties in addition to any other warranties specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order.

4.6 Extension of Warranty to Partners. The Bidder should note that the
warranties are expected to be made to UNICEF and to extend to (a) each entity that makes a
direct financial contribution to UNICEF for the purchase of goods; and (b) each Government
or other entity that receives the goods.

3. Other Goods Requirements

5.1 Country of Origin. Items produced in countries other than that of
the Bidder must be indicated, stating the country of origin. Bidders may be required to
submit a Certificate of Origin of Goods issued by the Chamber of Commerce or other
equivalent authority.

5.2 Alternative Products. If you have alternmative produci(s) that fulfill
the same function or offer better performance in terms of quality, cost-effectiveness,
environmental impact etc please include them in your Bid in addition to the offer for items
specified in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Please note that if these alternative
products are deemed by UNICEF to be a viable alternative to the items specified in the
schedules to this Solicitation Document, then, pending technical evaluation, we may issue a
separate tender for the purpose of establishing agreements for such products.

IMPORTANT: If you have alternative product(s) to offer, please clearly indicate the advantages
over the items detailed in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Do not send a Bid
only for an alternative product, i.e. the offer for an alternative product should be included as
a separate part of the Bid for the items requested in this Solicitation Document. Do not send
any samples for alternative products.

5.3 Packing, Packaging, Packing List, Labelling and Dangerous Goods
Instructions. The Bidder will comply with the requirements for packing, packaging, packing
list and labelling of goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website
(http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional requirements (if any) for
packing, packaging, packing list, labelling set out below in this Solicitation Document. This
includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods. The classification of goods
(including packaging) as #dangerous goods# is a supplier responsibility and must be
communicated to UNICEF when submitting the Bid. For any goods (including packaging)
classified as dangerous goods, Bidders must submit all relevant Material Safety Data Sheets
indicating accurate classification for transport purposes, storage, labeling and shipping
requirements when submitting the Bid.,

6. Liquidated Damages

6.1 Any LTA-G awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document
will include the following clause on liquidated damages:
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#In addition to, and without prejudice to any of the other rights and
remedies of UNICEF, if the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods under any Purchase Order in
accordance with the stated time for delivery, or if UNICEF exercises its right to reject Goods
that do not conform to the requirements in this LTA-G and the relevant Purchase Order,
UNICEF may claim liquidated damages from the Supplier and, at UNICEF#s option, the
Supplier will pay such liquidated damages to UNICEF or UNICEF will deduct such liquidated
damages from the Supplier#s invoice(s). Such liquidated damages will be calculated as follows:
one half of one per cent (0.5%) of the Price of such Goods for each day of delay, until
delivery of conforming Goods, up to a maximum of ten per cent (10%) of the value of the
relevant Purchase Order. The payment or deduction of such liquidated damages will not
relieve the Supplier from any of its other obligations or liabilities pursuant to this LTA-G and
the relevant Purchase Order#.

PART V # BIDDER REPRESENTATIONS

1. Price # Most Favoured Customer

1.1 The Bidder confirms that the prices with respect to the goods
specified in the Bid are the most favourable prices available to any customer of the Bidder (or
any of the Bidder#s affiliates).

1.2 If at any time during the term of the LTA-G resulting from the Bid
any other customer of the Bidder#s (or of any of the Bidder#s affiliates) obtains more
favourable pricing terms than those provided to UNICEF, the Bidder will retroactively adjust
the price(s) and related pricing terms under the LTA-G and in the relevant Purchase Order(s)
to conform to the more favourable terms and the Bidder will promptly pay UNICEF any
amounts owing to UNICEF as a result of such retroactive price adjustment.

2. General Representations

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder confirms to
UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

2.1 The Bidder has (a) the full authority and power to submit the Bid
and to enter into any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), and (b) all rights,
licenses, authority and resources necessary, as applicable, to develop, source, manufacture and
supply the goods and to perform its other obligations under any resulting LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s). The Bidder has not and will not enter into any agreement or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person#s rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
goods.

2.2 All of the information it has provided to UNICEF concerning the
goods and the Bidder is true, correct, accurate and not misleading.

2.3 The Bidder is financially solvent and is able to supply the goods to
UNICEF in accordance with the requirements described in this Solicitation Document.

2.4 The use or supply of the goods does not and will not infringe any
patent, design, trade-name or trade-mark.

2.5 The development, manufacture and supply of the goods has
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complied, does comply, and will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

2.6 The Bidder will fulfill its commitments with the fullest regard to the
iterests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action which may adversely affect UNICEF or
the United Nations.

2.7 It has the personnel, experience, qualifications, facilities, financial
resources and all other skills and resources to perform its obligations under any resulting
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s).

2.8 The Bidder agrees to be bound by the decisions of UNICEF,
including but not limited to, decisions as to whether the Bidder#s Bid meets the requirements
and instructions stated in this Solicitation Document and the results of the evaluation process.

3. Ethical Standards

UNICEF requires that all Bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the entire
solicitation process, as well as the duration of any LTA-G that may be awarded as a result of
this solicitation process. UNICEF also actively promotes the adoption by its suppliers of
robust policies for the protection and safeguarding of children and the prevention and
prohibiting of sexual exploitation and sexual abuse.

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Documeni, the Bidder makes the
following representations and warranties to UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

3.1 In respect of all aspects of the solicitation process the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF any situation that may constitute an actual or potential conflict of interest
or could reasonably be perceived as a conflict of interest. In particular, the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates is, or has been in the past, engaged by
UNICEF to provide services for the preparation of the design, specifications, cost
analysis/estimation, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods requested
under this Solicitation Document; or if it or any of its affiliates has been involved in the
preparation and/or design of the programme/project related to the goods requested under this
Solicitation Document.

3.2 The Bidder has not unduly obtained, or attempted to obtain, any
confidential information in connection with the solicitation process and any LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s) that may be awarded as a result of this solicitation process.

3.3 No official of UNICEF or of any United Nations System
organisation has received from or on behalf of the Bidder, or will be offered by or on behalf
of the Bidder, any direct or indirect benefit in connection with this Solicitation Document
including the award of the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) to the Bidder. Such direct or
indirect benefit includes, but is not limited to, any gifts, favours or hospitality.

3.4 The following requirements with regard to former UNICEF officials
have been complied with and will be complied with:

(a) During the one (1) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, the Bidder may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former
UNICEF official if that former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to
separating from UNICEF, involved in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which
the Bidder has participated.
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(b) During the two (2) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, that former official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Bidder,
communicate with UNICEF, or present to UNICEF, about any matters that were within such
former official’s responsibilities while at UNICEF,

3.5 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, or personnel or
directors, is subject to any sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any United Nations
System organisation or other international inter-governmental organisation. The Bidder will
immediately disclose to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors,
becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G.
If the Bidder or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors becomes subject to any such
sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G, UNICEF will be entitled to
suspend the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) for a period of time up to thirty (30) days
or terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), at its sole choice, with immediate effect
upon delivery of a written notice of suspension or termination, as the case may be, to the
Bidder. If UNICEF choses to suspend the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) it will be
entitled to terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) at the end of the thirty (30)
days# suspension at UNICEF#s sole choice.

3.6 The Bidder will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use
its best efforts to protect UNICEF against fraud, in the solicitation process and in the
performance of any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s); and (c) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption
which can be accessed on the UNICEF website at

http://www .unicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policies.html. In particular, the Bidder will not
engage, and will ensure that its personnel, agents and sub-contractors do not engage, in any
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive conduct as such terms are defined in
UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption.

3.7 The Bidder will comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations bearing upon its participation in this solicitation and the UN Supplier Code of
Conduct (available at the United Nations Giobal Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

3.8 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, is engaged, directly or
indirectly, {a) in any practice inconsistent with the rights set forth in the Convention on the
Rights of the Child, including Article 32, or the International Labour Organisation#s
Convention Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination of the Worst
Forms of Child Labour, No. 182 (1999); or (b) in the manufacture, sale, distribution, or use
of anti-personnel mines or components utilised in the manufacture of anti-personnel mines.

3.9 The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to
prevent sexual exploitation or abuse of anyone by its personnel including its employees or any
persons engaged by the Bidder to perform any services in the Bidder#s participation in this
solicitation. For these purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of
age, regardless of any laws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse
of such person. The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prohibit its
personnel including its employees or other persons engaged by the Bidder, from exchanging
any money, goods, services, or other things of value, for sexual favours or activities or from
engaging in any sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to any person.

3.10 The Bidder confirms that it has read UNICEF#s Policy on Conduct
Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Bidder will ensure that its
Personnel understand the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and
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maintain appropriate measures to promote compliance with such requirements. The Bidder will
further cooperate with UNICEF#s implementation of this Policy.

3.11 The Bidder will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of

any incident or report that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in
this Article 3.

3.12 Each of the provisions in Article 3 of this Part V constitutes an
essential condition of participation in this solicitation process. In the event of a breach of any
of these provisions, UNICEF is entitled to disqualify the Bidder from this solicitation process
and/or any other solicitation process, and to terminate any LTA-G and linked Purchase
Crder(s) that may have been awarded as a result of this solicitation process, immediately upon
notice to the Bidder, without any liability for termination charges or any liability of any kind.
In addition, the Bidder may be precluded from doing business with UNICEF and any other
entity of the United Nations System in the future.

4. Audit

4.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct audits or investigations
relating to any aspect of an LTA-G and/or linked Purchase Order awarded in relation to this
Solicitation Document, including but not limited to the award of the LTA-G and/or linked
Purchase Order and the Bidder#s compliance with the provisions of Article 3 above. The
Bidder will provide its full and timely cooperation with any such audits or investigations,
including (but not limited to) making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation
available for the purposes of such audits or investigations, at reasonable times and on
reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those undertaking such audits or investigations
access to the Bidder#s premises at reasonable times and on reasomable conditions in connection
with making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation available. The Bidder will
require its sub-contractors and its agents to provide reasonable cooperation with any audits or
investigations carried out by UNICEF.
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SPECIAL NOTES

1 VALIDITY OF OFFER:
The offer must be valid for minimum of four (4) months (120 days) from the date of opening
of Bids.

2 BID/PAYMENT CURRENCY:
Bidders must quote in US Dollars. The payment will be proceeding in UAH to converted by
UN Exchange rate on the month of the PO issuance.

3 PAYMENT TERMS:
Offers requesting prepayment or Letter of Credit will not be considered. UNICEF will
encourage bank transfer after receipt of supplier's original invoice and delivery acceptance

confirmation.
4 DELIVERY TERM:
A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE (WITHIN

KYIV REGION)
B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

5 REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDERS:
: minimum 3 years of experience on the market (to be confirmed by
the Registration Certificate);

g minimum 3 reference letters (with confirmation that during recent 2
years mintmum 3 contracts were successfully completed and delivered). Please also indicate
year of contract#s issue, client#s name and contacts.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/RESPONSE FORMAT.

1. BID FORM COMPLETING:

(a) Pages 3-  should be completed, signed and stamped by an authorized representative of
the company;

(b) USD NET AMOUNT (without VAT) should include all costs (supplies, handling fee,
packing, loading and transportation) for delivery of the commodity/item to the consignee;

(c) LEAD TIME (from order to the handover): Bidders must point how many calendar days
will be required from UNICEF Purchase Order signature until handover of commodity/item to
the consignee.

2. SECURING THE BID:
The bid documentation must be securely closed and sealed in the Bid Envelope, clearly
MARKED on the outside with the BID NUMBER: LITB-9146229.

3. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE OBLIGATORY AND WILL CONSTITUTE AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE BID:

3.1 The completed, signed and stamped BID FORM (pages 3- );

3,2 The Income Statement/Profit and Loss Statement {mandatory);

3.3 The Balance Sheet (mandatory);

3.4 Registration Certificate (copy); Only companies (or at least the lead entity in case of joint
venture/consortium/association) which are duly registered in Ukraine are eligible for submitting
the proposals to this tender;

3.5 Licenses and VAT Registration Certificate (copy)/Single tax payer (if applicable);
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3.6 Statement of cash flows if available;

3.7 Statement of changes in shareholders# equity if available;

3.8 The report from the external auditor, if available;

3.9 Notes to the financial statements, if available;

3.10 Sanitary certificate (for each Kit#s component)

3.11 Quality certificate (for each Kit#s component)

3.12 Certificate of conformity (for each Kit#s component)

3.13 ISO certificate on quality management for the company

3.14 Any other certificates that are relevant from the pomt of view of the supplier.

4. UNLESS THE SAME INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED WITHIN THE LAST 12
MONTHS, TOGETHER WITH THE BID FORM SHOULD BE CLOSED THE FOLLOWING
DOCUMENTATION:

4.1 A completed application form registration Supplier in the global database in electronic
format - VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR GSSC;

4.2 Bank confirmation of opened valid account with bank stamp (copy).

5. SUBMITTING THE BID:

The sealed envelope (marked "LITB-9146229") shall be hand delivered to UNICEF Operations
Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380 44 3399379) and placed in the
locked Tender Box by 15:00 of 14 February 2019.

6. OPENING OF BIDS:
Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on 14 February 2019. One representative
from each bidding company may attend the bid opening.

INIMPORTANT!!!:

- UNICEF is authorized to procure goods only outside the bonded area. That means that the
supplies should be imported on supplier#s name and prices should include customs and duties
that required for delivery to consignees. CIP delivery term is not acceptable. Kindly ensure
that all prices quoted in the bid are VAT free.

- Bids should be submitted in accordance with the above instructions and using this English
document format as prescribed above. Bids received in any other manner, at a different
address or in a different format, or which do not respect the required confidentiality, or
received after 15:00 of 14/02/2019, will be INVALIDATED. UNICEF will accept no
responsibility for the premature opening of a bid which is in the not properly identified
envelope.
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INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

1. MARKING AND RETURNING BIDS

1.1 Bids shall be submitted in the manner specified
earlier in this solicitation document. Detailed submission
guidance at paragraphs 1.5, 1.6 andfor 1.7 should then
e followed accordingly.

1.2 The Bid Form/Invitation to Bid for Services Form
must be signed, and submitted together with the Bid. The
Bid Form/ Invitation to Bid for Services Form should be
si%negi _by the duly authorized representative of the
submitting company.

1.3 Bids must be clearly marked with the ITB(S) number
and the name of the company submitting the bid.

1.4 Bidders should note that Bids received in the
following manner will be invalidated:

a) with incorrect {as applicable) postal address, email
address or fax number; .

by received after the stipulated closing time and date;
‘I:%B(Sf)aﬂure to quote in the currency(ies) stated in the
d) in a different form than prescribed in the ITB(S).

1.5 Sealed bids (as applicable)

1.5.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.5.2 The Bid must be sent for the attention of the unit
and address as specified in this solicitation document.
Bids not sent in this manner will be disqualified,

1.5.3 Sealed bids (1 original and 2 copies) must be
securely closed in a suitable envelope (marked with the
ITB(S) number and the name of the com%alg?/ submitting
the bid) and dispatched to arrive at the ICEF office
indicated no later than the ClQSlIl% time and date. Bids
received in any other manner will be invalidated.

1.5.4 Any delays encountered in the mail delivery will be
at the risk of the Bidder.

1.5.5 In case of any discrepancies between the original
bid and a copy, the original will prevail.

1.6 Faxed bids (as applicable)

1.6.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.6.2 Faxed bids must be returned tc the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE FAX NUMBER for Bids as specified in
this solicitation document. Bidders should note that Bids
received at any other fax number will be invalidated.

1.7 E-mailed bids (as applicable)

1.7.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concemning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.7.2 All e-mailed Bids must be submitted to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE E-MAIL ADDRESS as specified in this
solicitation document. No other recipient should be "Cc"
or "Bee" in the e-mall submission. Bids received in any
other manner will be invalidated.

1.7.3 All Bids submitted by e-mail must be submitted as
email attachments. Email links (e.g. to documents to be
downlcaded from cloud based folders) are not acceptable

unless otherwise specifically requested. Bids submitted as
a link or through a link will be invalidated.

2. OPENING OF BIDS

2.1 Bids received prior to the stated closing time and
date will be kept unopened. UNICEF will open Bids
when the specified time has arrived and no Bid received
thereafter will be considered.

2.2 UNICEF will accept no responsibility for the
premature opening of a Bid which is not properly
addressed or identified.

2.3 Bidders, or their authorized representative, may attend
the public opening of the Bid at the time, date and
location specified. Bidders should note that the Bid
Opening is the only time and place where information
related to pricing from competitors is available.

3. UNGM REGISTRATION

3.1 UNICEF is part of the United Nations Global
Marketplace(UNGM), Accordmééy, all  bidders are
encouraged to become a UNICEF vendor by creating a
vendor profile in the UNGM website: www.ungm.org

4. AWARD NOTIFICATION

4.1 UNICEF reserves the right to make a public
notification of the outcome of an ITB(S) advisin
prodlcxlct/servme, awarded supplier and total value o
award.
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (Goods)
Definitio1s and UNICEF Supply Website

1.1 In these General Terms and Conditions (Goods), the following terms have the following
meaning:

"Affiliates” means, with respect to the Supplier, any of its corporate affiliates or asscciates,
including parent emtities, subsidianes, and other entities in which it owns a substantial interest,

"Confidential Information” means information or data that is designated as confidential ar the
time of exchange between the Parties or prompily identified as confidential in writng when
fumishec in intangible form or disclosed orally, and includes information, the confidential or
proprietary nature of which is or shonld be reasonably apparem from the inherent nature, guality
or charasteristics of such information.

"Consigree” means the consignee designaled in the Comiract.

"Contract” means the purchase conmtract that incorperates these General Terms and Conditions
{Goods). It includes purchase orders issted by UNICEF, whether or not they are issued under a
long-ternt arrangement or similar contract.

"Coods” means the goods specified in the relevant section of the Contract,

"Host Government” means 2 (overnment with which UNICEF has a pregramme of development
cooperation, and includes a Government of a country in which UNICEF provides humanitarian
assistance.

"INCOTERMS" means the international commercial terms known as the INCOTERMS rules,
issued by the International Chamber of Commerce, mosi-recently issued at the effective date of
the Coniract, References in the Contract to trade temms (such as "FCA", "DAP" and "CIP") are
references o those terms as defined by the INCOTERMS,

"Parties” means the Contractor and UNICEF together and a "Party” means each of the
Contractyr and UNICEF.

Supplier's  “Personnel” means the Supplier's officials, employees, agents, individual
sub-contractors and other representatives,

"Price” is defined in Article 3.1
"Supplie-" is the supplier named in the Contract.

"UNICEF  Supply Website” means UNICEF's public access webpage available at
hitp:/iwww.unicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policies.itm!, as may be updated frem time to
time.

1.2 These General Terms and Conditions of Contract, UNICEF's Pelicy Prohibiting and
Combattng Fraud and Corruption, the UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection
and Safeguarding of Children, the UN Supplier Code of Conduct, and UNICEF's Information
Disclosure Policy referred to in the Contract, as well as cther policies applicable 1o the
Supplier are publicly available on the UNICEF Supply Website, The Supplier represents that it
has revizwed all such policies as of the effective date of the Contract.

2, Delivery; Inspection; Risk of Loss

2.1 The Supplier wiil deliver the Goods o the Consignee ar the place and within the time
period for delivery stated in the Contract. The Supplier will comply with the INCOTERM or
similar trade term expressly stated in the Contract as applying to the Goods to be supplied
under te Centract and all other delivery terms and instructions stated in the Contract.
Notwithetanding any INCOTERM, the Supplier will obtain any export licences required for the
Goods. The Supplier will ensure that UNICEF receives all necessary transport documents in a
timely raanner so as to enable UNICEF to take delivery of the Goods in accordance with
therequirements of the Contract, The Supplier will neither seek por accep i instructions from
any entity other than UNICEF (er entities authorized by UNICEF to give instructions to the
Supplier in connection with the supply and delivery of the Goods.

2.2 The Supplier will use its best efforts 1o secommodate reasonable requests for changes (if
any) 1o the requirements for the Goods (such as packaging, packing and labeling requirements),
shipping instructions or delivery date of the Geods set out in the Contract. 1f UNICEF requests
any maierial change to the requiremems for the Goods, shipping instructions or delivery date,
UNICEF and the Supplier will negotiale any necessary changes to the Contract, including as to

Page

Price and the time schedule. Any such agreed changes will become effective only when they are
set put I a written amendment to the Contract signed by both UNICEF and the Supplier.
Should the Parties fail to agree on any such changes within thirty (30} days, UNICEF will have
the option to terminate the Contract without penalty notwithstanding any other provision of the
Conract,

2.3 The Supplier acknowledges that UNICEF may monitor the Supplier's performance under
the Contract. The Supplier agrees to provide its full cooperation with such performance
monitoring, at no additional cost or expense to UNICEF, and provide relevant information as
reasonably requested by UNICEF, including, but not limited to, the date of receipt of the
Contract, detailed delivery status, costs o be charged and payments made by UNICEF or
pending.

Inspection

2.4 UNICEF or the Consignee (if differemt from UNICEF) will have a reasonable time to
inspect the Goods afier delivery. At UNICEF's request, the Supplier will provide its reascnable
cooperation 1o UNICEF or the Consignee with regard to such inspection, including but not
limited to access to production data, at no charge. The Supplier acknowledges that any
inspection of the Goods by or om behalf of UNICEF or the Consignee does not constitute a
determination that the specifications for the Goods set our in the Conrract (including the
mandatory technical requirements) have or have not been met. The Supplier will be required to
comply with its warranty and other contractual obligations whether or not UNICEF or the
Consipnee carries our an inspection of the Goods

Delivery not Acceptance; Consequences of Delayed Delivery and Non-conforming Gooeds

2.5 If the Supplier delermines it will be unable 1o deliver all or seme of the Goods to the
Consignez by the delivery date(s) stipulated in the Contragi, the Supplier will (a) immediately
consult with UNICEF 1o determine the most expeditious means for delivering the Goods; and
(by use an expedited means of delivery, at the Supplier's cost (unless the delay is due w force
majeure as defined in Article 6.7 below}, if reasonably requested by UNICEF to do so. Partial
deliveries of Goods will not be accepted unless prier written approval for such pariial delivery
has been given by UNICEF to the Supplier.

2.6 Delivery of the Goods will not constitute acceptance of the Goods. If some or all of the
Geeds do not conform to the requirements of the Contract or if the Supplier delivers the Goeds
late or fals to deliver the Goods (or any part ol the Goods) in accordance with the agreed
delivery dates and delivery terms and mstructions. UNICEF may, witheut prejudice to any of its
other rights and remedies, exercise one or more of the following rights under the Contract at
UNICEF's option:

(a} UNICEF can reject and refuse to accept any or zll of the Goods (including those that do
conform to the Contracty. If UNICEF rejects the Goods, the Supplier will. at its own cost,
arrange for the prompt return of the rejected Goods and, at UNICEF's option, the Supplicr will
prompily replace the rejected Goods with Goods of equal or bener quality (and will be
responsible for all costs related to such replacement) or UNICEF may exercise its other rights
set out below;

m UNICEF may procure ali or part of the Goods from other sources, in which case the
Supplier will be responsible for any additional costs beyond the balance of the Price for such
Goods;

[(3] Upon UNICEF's demand, the Supplier will refund all payments (if any) made by
UNICEF in respect of the rejected Goods or the Goods that have not been deliversd in
accordance with the delivery dates and delivery terms;

{d) UNICEF can give writter notice of breach and, if the Supplier fails to remedy the
breach, can terminate the Comtract in accordance with Article 6,1 below;

5] UNICEF can require the Supplier o pay liquidated damages as set our in the Contracr.

2.7 Further 1o Articke 101.6 below, the Supplier expressly aclnowledges thar if, in respect of
any consignment, UNICEF takes delivery cf all or some of the Goods that have been delivered
Iate or otherwisc not in full compliance with the delivery terms and instructiens or that are not
in full conformity with the requirements of the Contract, this docs not constitute a watver of
UNICEF's riglts in respect of such late delivery or non-compliant Geods.

Risk of Less: Title o Goods

2.8 Risk of loss, damage to or destruction of Goods supplied under the Comtract, and
responsibility for arranging and paying for freiglt and insurance, will be governed by the
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INCOTERM cr similar trade term expressly slaled in the Conmtract as applying to the Goods
supplied under the Contract and any other express lerms of the Contract. In the absence of any
such INCOTERM or sumiler trade term or other express tetns, the following provisions will
apply; (a} e entire risk of loss, damage te or destructicn of the Goods will be bome
exclusively by the Supplier until physical delivery of the Goods to the Consignee bas been
completed in accordance with the Contract; and (b) the Supplier will be solely liable for making
all transport arra s and for payment of freight and insurance ¢osts for the shipmenr and
delivery of the Goods m accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

29 Unless otherwise expressly provided in the Contract, ttle in and to the Goods will pass
from the Supplier w the Consignee upon delivery of the Goods in agcordance with the
applicable delivery terms and acceplance of e Goods in accardance with the Contract.

3 Price; Inveicing: Tax Exemption; Payment Terms

3l The price for the Goods is the amount specified in the price section of the Contract {the
"Price”), it being undersiood that such amount is specified in United States dellars unless
otherwise expressty provided for in the price section of the Contrart. The Price includes the
cost of packaging and packing the Goods in accordance with the requirements of the Conrract
and delivery in accordance with the applicable delivery terms. The Price is inclusive of all
costs, expenses, charges or fees that the Supplier may incur in connection with the performance
of its obligaiens under the Contract; provided that, withowr prejudice 1o or limiing the
provisions of Aricle 3.3 below, all duties and other taxes imposed by any autherity or enury
must be separately dentified. It is undersiood and agreed that the Supplier will not request any
change to the Price afier delivery of the Goods by the Supplier and that the Price cannot be
changed except by wrinten agreement berween the Pariies before the Goods are delivered.

3.2 The Supplier will issme invoices to UNICEF only after the Supplier has fulfilled the
delivery terms of the Contract, The Supplier will issue (g) ooe (1) invoice in respect of the
payment being sought, in the currency specified in the Contract and in English, indicating the
Contract idenzification number listed on the front page of the Contract; aud {b) copies of the
shipping documents and ether supporting documens as specified in the Contract.

33 The Supplier authorizes UNICEF 1o deduct from the Supplier's invoices any ameum
representing direct taxes (excepr charges for utilities services) and customs resirictions, duties and
charges of a similar nawre in respect of articles imported or exported for UNICEF's official
use, in accordance with the excmption from iax in Article II, Section 7 of the Convention of
the Privileges and lmmunities of the United Nations, 1946. In the event any governmenial
authority refuses 1o recognize this exempiion from taxes, resiwictions, diies or charges, ihe
Supplier will immediately consuli with UNICEF to deermine a mutually acceptable procedure.
The Supplier will provide full cooperation 1o UNICEF with regard 1o securing UNICEF's
exemplion {rom, or refund of amounts paid as, value-added taxes o7 1axes of a similar nature.

34 UNICEF will poufy the Supplier of any dispute or discrepancy in the conlem or form
of any invoice. With respect o disputes regarding only a portion of such invoice, UNICEF will
pay the Supplier the amount of the undisputed portion in accordance with Article 3.5 below.
UNICEF and the Supplisr will consull in good faith 10 prompily resolve any dispute with
respect 16 any invoice. Upon resolution of such disputs, any amounts that have not been
charged in accordance with the Comtract will be deducted from the invoice(s) in which they
appear and UNICEF will pay any agreed remaining iterms in the invoice(s) in accerdance with
Article 3.5 within thirty (30) days after the final resolution of such dispute.

35 UNICEF will pay the uncontesied amount of the Supplier's invoice within thisty (30)
days of receiving both the invoice and the shipping documents and other supporting documents,
as referred o in Anicle 3.2 above. The amoum paid will reflect any discouni(s) shown under
the payment terms of the Comtract, The Supplier will nor be entitled to interest on any late
payment or any sums payable under the Contract mor any accrued inlerest on payments withheld
by UNICEF in connection with a dispuie, Paymemt will pot relieve the Supplier of s
obligations under the Canmtract. Payment will not be deemed acceptance of the Goods or waiver
of any rights with regard 1o the Goods,

36 Each invoice will confirm the Supplier's bank account detaills provided to UNICEF as
part of the Supplier's registration process with UNICEF. Alt paymems due to the Supplier under
the Contract will be made by electronic funds transfer to that bank accoumt. It is the Supplier's
responsibility to ensure that the bank details supplied by it w0 UNICEF are up-to-date and
accurale and notify UNICEF in writing 9y an authorized representative of the Supplier of any
changes iy bank details together with supporting documentation salisfactory to UNICEF.

37 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that UNICEF may withhold payment in respect of
any invoice if, in UNICEF's opinion, the Supplier has not perfonmed in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Comtract, or if the Supplier has not provided sufficieny
documentation in support of the nvoice.
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38 UNICEF will have the right to set off against any amount or amoums due and payable
by UNICEF 10 the Supplier under the Contract, any payment, indebledness or cther claim
(including, without limitation, any overpayment made by UNICEF 1o the Supplier} owing by the
Supplier o UNICEF under the Contract or under any other comract or agreement between the
Parties, UNICEF will not be required to give the Supplier prior notice before exercising this
right of set-off {such notce being waived by the Supplier). UNICEF will prompily nolify the
Supplier afier it has exercised such right of set-off, explaining the reasons for such set-off.
provided however thar the failure to give such notification will not affect the validity of such
set-off.

3.9 Each of the inwoices paid by UNICEF may be subject to a posi-pavment avdil by
UNICEF's external and internal audilors or by ether authorised agents of UNICEF, at any time
during the term of the Conmact and for thres (3) years after the Comtract terminates. UNICEF
will be entitled to a refund from the Supplier of ameunts such andit or audns determine were
not in accordance with the Contract regardless of the reasons for suck payments (including but
not limiled to the actions o7 inactions of UNICEF staff and other personnel).

4. Representations and Warranties: Indemnification; Insurance
Represeniations and Warmanties

4,1 The Supplier represemts and warrams that as of the effective date and throughowt the
term of the Contract: (a) it has the full authority and power to emter imte the Contract and 1o
perform its obligations under the Contract and the Contract is a legal, valid and hinding
obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms; (b) it has, and will maintain
throughout the term of the Contract, all rights, licenses, authority and resources necessary, as
applicable, 1o develop, source, manufacture and supply the Goods and 1o perform its other
obligations uader the Contract; (c) all of the information concerning the Goods and the Supplier
thal it has previously provided to UNICEF, or that it provides e UNICEF during the term of
the Contract, is trus, comect, accurate and nol misleading; {) it is finapcially solvent and is
able to supply the Geods to UNICEF in accordance with the rerms and conditions of the
Conrract; () the use or supply of the Goods does por and will not infringe any patent, design,
trade-name or trade-mark; (f) it has not and will not enter into any agreement or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person's rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
Goods; and {g) the development, manufacture and supply of the Goods is, and will continge 1o
be, in compli with all applicable laws, rules and repulations. The Supplier will fulfill its
commiunents with the fullest regard to the interests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action
which may adversely affect UNICEF or the United Nations,

4.2 The Supplier fusther represents and warrants that the Goods (incleding packaging): (ap
conform te the quality, quantity and specificaucns for the Goods stated in the Centract
(including, in the case of perishable or pharmaceutical products, the shelf life specified in the
Contract); (b) conform I &ll respecis 1o the technical documentation provided by the Supplier in
respect of such Goods and, if samples were provided 10 UNICEF prior 10 entering into the
Coniract, are equal and comparable in all respects to such samples; (c) are new amd
factory-packed; (dy are fit for the purposes for which such poods are owdinarily used and for
putposes ¢xpressly made known to the Supplier by UNICEF in the Contract; (e} are of
consistent quality and free from faults and defects in design, manufacture, workmanship and
materials; (f) are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third party claims; and (g} are
comtained or packaged in accordance with the dards of export | ing for the type and
quantities of the Goods specified in the Contract, and for the modes of transport of the Goods
specified in the Contract (including but not limited 10, in a manner adequale to protect them in
such modes of trapsport), and marked in a proper manner in accordance with the instructions
stipulaled in the Contract and applicable law.

4,3 The warranties provided in Article 4.2 will remain valid for the warranly period
specified in the Contract; provided that (a) the warranty period for phanmaceatical goods or
other perishable products will be no less than the shelflife of those Goods specified in the
Conwract; and (b) if no warranty period or shelf-life is specified in the Contract, the warranties
will remain valid from the date the Supplier signs the Comtract until the day twelve (12) months
afier fulfillment of the delivery terms or such laer daie as may be prescribed by law.

4.4 If the Supplier is no1 the original mamufacturer of the Goods or any part of the Goods,
the Supplier assigns o UNICEF (or, at UNICEF's instructions, the Govemnmem or other emtity
that receives the Goods) all manufacturers' warranties in addition to any other warranties under
the Contract.

4.5 The representations and warranties made by the Supplier in Articles 4.1 and 4.2 and the
Supplier's obligations in Articles 4.3 and 4.4 above are made 10 and are for the benefit of (a)
each entity that makes a direct financial contribwtion to the purchase of Goods; and (b) each
Government or other entity thar receives the Goods.
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Indemnification

4.6 The Supplier will indemnify, hold and save harmless and defend, at its own expense,
UNICEF, its officials, employees, consultants and agents, each entity that makes a direct
financial contribution to the purchase of the Goods and each Govermment or other entity that
receives the Goods, from and against all suits, claims, demands, losses and liability of any
natwe or kind, including their cests and expenses, by a third party and arising out of the acts
or omissions of the Supplier or its Perseanel or sub-comtractors in the performance of the
Contract  This provision will extend to but not be limited to (a) claims and liability m the
narure of workers' compensation: (b) product liability; and (c) any actiens or claims pertaining
to the alleged infringement of a patent, design, trade-name or trade-mark arising in connection
with the Goods or other Hability arising owt of the use of patented inventions or devices,
copyrighted material or other intellectual property provided or licensed to UNICEF under the
Contragt ot used by the Supplier, its Persennei or sub-contractors in the performance of the
Contract.

4.7 UNICEF will report airy such suits, proceedings, claims, demands, losses or liability 10
the Supplier within a reasonable period of time after having received actual notice. The Supplier
will have sole control of the defence, settlement and compromise of any such suit, proceeding.
claim or demand except with respect to the assertion or defence of the privileges and immunities
of UNKZEF or any matter relating to UNICEF's privileges and immunities (including matters
relating to UNICEF's relations with Host Governments), which as between the Supplier and
UNICEF, oaly UNICEF itself {or relevamt governmental entities) will assers and maimain.
UNICEF will have the right, at its own expense, to be represented in any such suit,
proceeding, claim or demand by independent comnsel of its own choosing.

[nsuranc:
4.8 The Supplier will comply with the following insurance requirements:

(a} The Suppiier will have and malntain in effect with reputable imsurers and in sufficient
amounts, insurance against all of the Supplier's risks under the Comtract (including, but not
limited to, the risk of claims arlsing out of or related to the Supplier's performance of the
Conrract), including the following:

1) Insurance against all risks in respect of its property and any equipment used for the
performance of the Contract;

(i) General liebility insurance apainst all risks in respect of the Coniract and claims arising
ot of the Contract including, bui not limiled to, product liability insurance, in au adequate
amount to cover all claims arising from or in comnection with the Supplier's performance under
the Comtract. The Supplier's product liability insurance will cover the direct and indirect
financial consequences of lability (ineluding all costs, including replacement costs, related to
recall ciumpaigns) sustained by UNICEF or third parties as a result of or relating to the Goods;

(iii) All appropriate workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance, or its
equivalent, with Tespeet to its Persomnel and sub-contractors to cover claims for death, bodily
injury or damage to property arising from the performance of the Contract: and

(iv) Such other insurance as may be agreed upen in writing between UNICEF and the
Supplier.
(b} The Supplier will maimain the insurance coverage referred to in Article 4.8(2) above

during the term of the Contract and for a period afier the Contract terminates extending to the
end of any applicable limitations period with regard 1o claims against which the insurance is
obtained.

) The Supplier will be responsible to fund all amoums within any policy deductible or
retentios,

(d) Except with regard to the insurance referred to I paragraph {a)(iil) above, the insurance
policies for the Supplier's insurance required under this Article 4.8 will (i) name UNICEF as an
additional insured; (i) include a waiver by the insurer of any subrogation rights against
UNICEF; and (iii} provide that UNICEF will receive thirty (30) days™ wrilten notice from the
insurer prior to any cancellation or change of coverage.

(33 The Supplier will, upon request, provide UNICEF with satisfactory evidence of the
msurance required under this Article 4.8,

&) Zompliance with the insurance requirements of the Coniract will not limit the Supplier's
liability either under the Contract or otherwise.
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Liability

49 The Supplier will pay UNICEF promptly for all loss, desiruction or damage to
UNICEF’s property caused by the Supplier's Personnel or sub-contractors in the performance of
the Contract.

5. Intellectual Property and Other Proprietary Riglhts; Confidentiality
Intellectual Property and Othcr Proprietary Rights
5.1 Unless otherwise expressly provided for in the Contract:

(a) Subject to paragraph (b} of this Aricle 5.1, UNICEF will be emitled 1o all intellecroal
property and other proprietary rights with regard to products, processes, inventions, ideas.
know-how, data or documents and other materials ¢"Contract Materials") that fi) the Supplicr
develops for UNICEF under the Coniract and which bear a direct relation to the Contract or (if)
are produced, prepared or collected in consequence of, or during the course of, the performance
of the Contract. The term "Contract Materials™ includes, bur is not limited to, all maps,
drawings, photographs, plans, reports, recommendations, estimates, documents developed or
received by, and all other data compiled by or recelved by, the Supplier under the Centract.
The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that Contract Materials constitu'e works made for hire for
UNICEF. Contract Materials will be trealed as UNICEF's Confidential Informatien and will be
delivered only to authorized UNICEF officials on expiry or termination of the Centract.

(b)) UNICEF will not be entiled to, and will not claim any ownership intcrest in, any
intellectual preperty or other proprietary rights of the Supplier that pre-existed the performance
by the Supplier of its obligations under the Contract, er that the Supplicr may develep or
acquire, or may have developed or acquired, independently of the perfaormance of its obligatiens
under the Contract, The Supplier grants to UNICEF a perpetual license 1o use such intellectual
praperty or other proprictary rights solely for the purposes of and in accardance with the
requirements of the Contract.

(c) At UNICEF's request, the Supplier will take all necessary sieps, execute all necessary
documents and generally assist in securing such proprietary rights and transferring (or, in the
case, intellectual property referred o in paragraph (b) above, licensing} them to UNICEF in
compliance with the requircments of the applicable law and of the Contract,

Confidentiality

5.2 Confidential Information that is censidered proprietary by either Party or that is delivered
or disclosed by one Party {"Discloser”) to the other Party ("Recipient”) during the course of
performance of the Contract will be held in confidence by the Recipient. The Recipient will use
the same care and discretion to avoid disclosure of the Discloser's Confidential Information as
the Reciplent uses for its own Confidentinl Information and will use the Discloser’s Confidential
Information solely for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the Recipient, The Recipient
will not gisclese the Discloser's Confidenrial Information te any other pariy:

{ay except to those of its Affiliates, employees, officials, representatives, agents and
sub-contractors who have a need to know such Confidential Information for purposes of
performing obligations under the Contract: or

) unless the Confidential Information (i) is obtained by the Recipient from a third party
without restriction; (i) is disclosed by the Discloser to a third party without any obligation of
confidentiality; (ili} is known by the Recipiem prior to disclosure by the Discloser; or {iv} at
any time is developed by the Recipient completely independently of any disclosures under the
Contract.

5.3 If the Supplier receives a request for disclosure of UNICEF's Confidential Information
pursuant to any judicial or law enforcement process, before any such disclosure is made the
Supplier (a) will give UNICEF sufficient notice of sach request in order w allow UNICEF o
have a reasonable opportunity to secure the intervention of the relevant national Government to
establish protective measures or take such other aciion as may be apprepriate; and (b} will so
advise the relevant authority that requested disclosure. UNICEF may disclose the Suppliet's
Confidential I[nformation to the extent required pursuant to resolutions or regulations of its
governing bodies.

54 The Supplier may not commumicate at any time to any other person, Government or
authority external to UNICEF, any information known to it by reason of its association with
UNICEF that has not been made public, except with the prior authorization of UNICEF; nor
will the Supplier ar any time use such information to privale advantage.
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End of Contract
5.5 Upon the expury or eardier rmimnation of the Contract, the Supplier will;

(@ return o UNICEF ali of UNICEF's Corfidential Information or, at UNICEF's option,
destroy all copies of such information held by the Supplier or its syb-contractors and confirm
such destruction 1o UNICEF in writing; aod

b) will transfer 1o UNICEF all intellectual and other proprietary information in accordance
with Article 5.1{z).

4. Termination; Force Majeure
Termination by Eiher Party for Material Breach

6.1 If one Party 15 in material breach of any of its obligations under the Contract, the other
Party can give it wnuen notice (hat within thirty (30) days of receiving such notice the breach
must be remedied (if such breach is capable of remedy). If the breaching Party does not remedy
the breach within the thirty (30) days' period or if the breach is not capable of remedy, the
non-breaching Party can terminate the Contract. The termination will be effective thiry (30)
days afier the non-breaching Party gives the breaching Party written netice of termination. The
initiation of concilianon or arbitral proceedings in accordance with Artticle ¢ (Privileges and
Immunities; Settlement of Disputes) below will not be grounds for termination of the Contract.

Additional Termination Rights of UNICEF

6.2 In addition 0 the 1ermination rights under Article 6.1 above, UNICEF can terminate the
Conlract with immediate effect upon delivery of a written notice of termination, without any
lighility for termination charges or eny other liability of any kind:

(a) in the circumstances described in, and in accordance with, Anicle 7 {Ethical Standards);
or

(b} if the Supplier breaches any of the provisions of Artictes 5.2-5.4 (Confidentiality}; or

(c) if the Supplier (i) is adjudged bankrupt, or is liquidated, or becomes insolvent, or applies
for 2 moratorium or stay On any payment or repayment obligatons, or applies to be declared
insplvent; (i) is gramed z moraforium or a sy, or is declared insolvent; (iii} makes an
assignment for the bewefit of one or more of its crediters; {ivy has a receiver appoinied on
account of the msolvency of the Supplier; (v) offers z seitlement in lieu of bankrupicy or
recevership; or {vi) has become, m UNICEF's reasenable judgment, subject w a malerially
adverse change mn ns financial condition that threatens to substanually affect the ability of the
Supplier 10 perform any of its obligations under the Coniract,

6.3 In addition to the termination rights under Aricles 6.1 and 6.2 above, UNICEF can
terminale the Coniract at agy time by providing written notice to the Supplier in any case in
which UNICEF's mandate applicable to the performance of the Contract or UNICEF's funding
applicable 1o the Cenwact is curtailed or terminaed, whether in whole or in part. UNICEF can
also lerminate the Comract upon sixty {60) days’ written notice 10 the Supplier withowr having
to provide any justification.

64 As s00n as it receives a notice of termination from UNICEF, the Supplier witl
immediately Iake sieps to cease provision of the Goods in a promp and orderly manner and (0
minimize costs and will seek instructions from UNICEF regarding Goods in wansit (if any) and
will not undertake any further or addirional commitments as of and following the date it receives
the (ermination notice. In addition, the Supplier will take any ather action that may be
necessary, or that UNICEF may direct in writing. for the minimization of losses and for the
protection and preservation of eany property (whether langible or imangible) relaed (o the
Contract that 18 in the possession of the Supplier and in which UNICEF has or may be
reasonably expecied 10 acguire an interest.

6.5 If the Contract is terminated, no paymemt will be due from UNICEF to the Supplier
except for Goods delivered in accordance with the requirements of the Contract and onfy i€ such
Goods were ordered, Tequested or otherwise provided prior to the Supplier's receipt of notice of
ermingtion from UNICEF or, in the case of termination by the Supplier, the effective date of
such termination. Tee Supplier will have no claim for any funher payment beyond payments in
accordance with this Article 6.5, but will remain liable w UNICEF for all loss or damages
which may be suffered by UNICEF by reason of the Supplier's default (including but not
limited 10 cost of the purchase and delivery of replacement or substitule goods).

6.6 The ermmation rights in this Article 6 are in additien 10 a1l other rights and remedies
af UNICEF under the Contract.
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Force Majeure

6.7 If one Party is rendered permancntly unable, wholly or in par. by reasou of force
majeure t¢ perform its obligations under the Contract, the other Party may terminate the
Contract on the same terms and conditions as are provided for in Aricle 6.1 above, except that
the period of notice will be seven (7) days instead of thirty (30) days. "Force majeure” means
any unforesecable and irresistible evenls arising from causes beyond the control of the Parties,
including acts of nature, any act of war (whether declared or not), isvasion, revolution,
insurrection, terrorism or otber acts of a similar nawrs or ferce, "Foree majeurs” does ot
inctude {a) any svent which is caused by the negligence or intentional action of & Party; {h) any
event which a diligent party could reasonably have been expected 1o take into account and plan
for at the time the Comtract was entersd into; {c) the insufficiency of funds, inability 1o make
any paymeni required under the Contract, or any ¢conomic conditions, including but not limited
o inflation, price escalanons, or labour availability; or (d) any event resulting from harsh
conditions or logistical challenges for the Supplier (inchuding civil unrest) associated with
locations a1 which UNICEF is operating or is about to operate or is withdrawing from, or any
event resulting from UNICEF's humanitarian, emergency, or similar response operations.

1. Ethical Standards

7.1 The Supplier will be rsponsible for the professional and technical competence of its
Personnel imcluding its employees and will select, for work under the Contract, reliable
individuals who will perferm effectively in the implementation of the Comract, respect the local
taws and customs, and conform 1 2 high standard of moral and ethical conduct.

72 ¢ay) The Supplier represents and warrants that po official of UNICEF or of any United
Nations Syslem organisalion has received from of on behalf of the Supplier, or will be offersd
by or on behalf of the Supplier, any direct or indirect benefit in conpection with the Contract
including the award of the Contract to the Supplier. Such direct or indirect benefit includes, bur
is oot limited 1o, any gifts, favours or hospitality.

{b) The Supplier represents and warrants that the following requirements with regard to
former UNICEF officials have been complied with and will be complied with:

{1} During the e (1) year period afier an official has separated from UNICEF, the Supplier
may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former UNICEF official if that
former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to separating from UNICEF. involved
in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which the Supplier has participated.

(ii) During the two (2) year period after an official has scparated from UNICEF, that former
official may not, directly or indirectly cn behalf of the Supplier, communicate with UNICEF, or
present to UNICEF, about any matiers that were wittun such former official's responsibilities
while at UNICEF,

(3] Thke Supplier represemts that, in respect of all aspects of the Conwact (including the
award of the Comract by UNICEF (o the Supplier and the selection and awarding of
sub-contracts by the Supplier), it has disclosed 10 UNICEF any situation that may censiitute an
actaal or potential conflict of interest or could reasomably be perceived as a conflict of interest.

13 The Supplier furtber represenis and warrants that neither it nor any of its Affiliaes, or
Personnel or directors, is subject fo any sanction or temporary suspension imposed by amy
United Nations System organisarion or other intemational imter-govemmental organisation, The
Supplier will immediaely disclose to UNICEF if it or any of its Affiliates, or Personmel or
directors, becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the
Coniract.

1.4 The Supplier will {a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use ils best efforis to
protect UMICEF against fraud, in the performance of the Comract: and {¢) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Cerruption. In
particwdar, the Supplier will pot engage, and will ensure that its Personnel, apents and
subcontractors do Dol engage, in any corrupi, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive
conduct as such terms are defined in UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and Combatling Fraud and
Corruption.

7.5  The Supplier will, during the term of the Contract. cemply with (a} atl laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations bearing upon the performance of its obligations under the Contract and (b)
the standards of conduct required under the UN Supplier Code of Conduct (available at the
United Nations Global Markerplace website - www,ungm.org).

7.6 The Supplier further represents and warrants that neither it nor any of his Affiliates, is
engaged, directly or indirectly, (a) in any practice imcomsistent with the rights set out in the
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Convention on the Rights of the Child, including Asticle 32, or the nternational Labour
Organisa ion's Convention Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination
of the 'Worst Forms of Child Labour, No, 182 (1999; or (b} in the manufacture, sale,
distribution, or wse of anti-personnel mines or components utilised in the manufacture of
anti-personnel mines.

1.7 The Supplier represents and warramts that it has taken and will take all appropriate
measures 0 prevent sexual exploitation or abuse of anyone by i1s Personnel including its
employees or any persons engaged by the Supplier to perform any services mnder the Comrract.
For thes: purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteenr years of age, regardless
of any luws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual cxploitation and abuse of such person,
In addition, the Supplier represents and warrants that it has taken and will take all appropriate
measures 1o prohibit its Persommel including its employees or other persons engaged by the
Supplier, from exchanging any money, goods, services, or other things of value, for sexual
favours or activities or from engaging in any sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to
any person. This provision constitutes an essential term of the Contract and any breach of this
representation and warranty will entitle UNICEF to terminate the Contract immediately upon
notice to the Supplier, without any liability for termination charges or any other liability of any
kind.

7.8 The Supplier will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of any incident or
report that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in this Article 7.

7.9 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that each of the provisions in this Artile 7
constituies an essential term of the Conrract,

(a) UNICEF will be entitled, in its sole discretion and at ils sole choice, to suspend or
terminate the Contract and any other ceniract between UNICEF and the Supplier with immediate
effect ufon written notice to the Supplier if: (i) UNICEF becomes aware of any incident or
repert that is inconsistent with, or the Supplier brezches any of, the undertakings and
confirmations provided in this Article 7 or the equivalent provisions of anv contract between
UNICEF ard the Supplier or any of the Supplier's Affiliates, or (i) the Supplier or any of its
Affiliates, or Personnel or directors becomes subject to any sanction or temporary suspension
described in Article 7.3 during the term of the Contract.

{b) In the case of suspension, if the Supplier takes appropriate action to address the relevant
incident or breach to UNICEF's satisfaction within the peried stipulated in the notice of
suspension, UNICEF may lift the suspension by written natice 10 the Supplier and the Centract
and all other affected contracts will resume in accerdance with their terms. If, however,
UNICEF is not satisfied that the matters are being adequately addressed by the Supplier,
UNICEF may at any time, exercise its right to terminate the Contract and any other contract
between UNICEF and the Supplier.

©) Any suspension or termination under this Article 7 will be without any liahility for
termiination or other charges or any other liability of any kind.

8, Fill Cooperation with Audits And Investigations

8.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct investigations relaling to any aspect of the
Contract including but not limited to the award of the Contract, the way in which the Contract
cperates or cperated, and the Parties' performance of the Contract generally and including but
not limit>d to the Supplier's compliance with the provisions of Article 7 above. The Supplier
will provide its full and timely cocperation with any such inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations, including (but not limited to} making its Personnel and any relevant data and
documenlation available for the purposes of such inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations, ar reasonable times and on reasonzble conditions, and granting UNICEF and those
undertakiag such inspections, post-payment audits or investigations access to the Supplier's
premises at reasomable times and on reasonable conditions in comnection with making its
Personme. and any relevant data and documemtation available. The Supplier wilt require its
sub-contriciors and its agents, including, but not limited 10, the Supplier's anerneys, accountants
or other advisers, to provide reasonable cooperation with any inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations carried out by UNICEF.

Q. Prvileges and Immunities; Settlement of Disputes

9.1 Nothing in or related to the Contract will be deemed a waiver, express or implied,
deliberate or inadvertent, of any of the privieges and immunities of the United Natiens,
including UNICEF and its subsidiary organs, under the Convention on the Privileges and

Immunities of the United Nations, 1946, or otherwise.

9.2 The tevms of the Contract will be interpreted and applied without application of any
system o national or sub-nalional law.
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2.3 The Parties will nse their best efforts to setle amicably any dispute, controversy or
claim arising out of, or relating to the Contract. Where the Partiss wish to seck such an
amicable settlement through conciliation, the coneiliation will take place in accordance with the
UNCITRAL Ceneiliation Rules then in force, or according to such other procedure as may be
agreed between the Parties. Any dispute. controversy or claim between the Parties arising out of
the Contract which is not resclved within ninety (%0) days after one Party receives a request
from the other Party for amicable setlement can be referred by cither Party to arbitration. The
arbitration will take place in accordance with the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules then in force.
The venue of the arbitration will be New York. NY, USA. The decisions of the arbitral
tribunal will be based on general principles of inlernational commercial law. The arbitral tribunal
will have ne autherity to award punitive damages, In addition, the arbitral tibunal will have ne
authority to award interest in excess of the London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) then
prevailing and any such interest will be simple jmerest enly, The Parties will be bound by any
arbitration award rendered as a result of such arbitration as the final adjudication of any such
centroversy, claim or dispute.

0. Notices

0.1 Any notice, request or censent required or permitted to be piven or meade pursuam 1o
the Contract will be in writing, and addressed to the persons listed in the Contract for the
delivery of notices, requests or conmsents. Notices, requests or consemts will be delivered in
person, by repistered mail, er by confirmed emaill transmission, Notices, requests or consents
will be deemed received upon delivery (if delivered in person), upon signawre of receipt (if
delivered by repistersd mail), or twenty-four {24) hours after confirmation of receipt is sent
from the addressee’s email address fif delivered by confirmed email transmission).

10,2 Any notice, documesnt or receipt issued in comnmection with the Contract must be
consistent with the terms and conditions of the Contract and, in case of any ambipuity,
discrepancy or ingongistency. the terms and conditiens of the Contract will prevail.

103 All documents (hat comprise the Contract. and ali documents, notices and receipts
issued or provided pursuani tc or in connection with the Contract, will be deemed to include,
and will be mmerpreted and applied consistently with, the provisions of Article 9 (Privileges and
Immunities; Settlement of Disputes).

1L Other Provisions

151 The Supplier acknowledges UNICEF's commitment to transparency as outlined in
UNICEF's Information Disclosure Policy and confirms that it comsents to UNICEF's public
disclesure of the terms of the Contract should UNICEF so determine and by whatever means
UNICEF determines.

11.2 The failure of one Party to object 1o or take affirmative action with respect to any
conduct of the other Party which is in violation of the terms of the Contract will not constitute
and will not be construed to be a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any fumre violation,
breach or wrongful conduct.

11.3 The Supplier will be considered as having the legal status of an independent contractor
as regards UNICEF. Nothing contained in the Contract will be construed as making the Parties
principal and agent or joint ventmrers,

11.4 (a} Except as expressly provided in the Contract, the Supplier will be responsible
at its sole cost for providing all the necessary personnel, eguipment, material and supplies and
for making all arrangements necessary for the performance of its obligations under the Contract.

(b} In the event that the Supplier requires the services of sub-contractors to perform any
obligations under the Centract, the Supplier will notify UNICEF of this. The terms of any
sub-contract will be subject to, and will be construed in a manner that is fully in accordance
with, all of the terms and conditions of the Conrract.

(c) The Supplier confirms that it has read UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the
Proiection and Safeguarding of Children. The Supplier will ensure that its Personnel understand
the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and maintaln appropriate
measures 10 promote compliance with such requirements. The Supplicr will further cooperate
with UNICEF's implementation of this policy.

(d) The Supplier will be fully responsible and lable for all services performed by its
Personne! and sub-contractors and for their compliance with the terms and conditions of the
Contract. The Supplier's Personnel, ingluding individual sub-contractors, will not be censidered
in any respect a3 being the employees or agents of UNICEF.
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{e) Without limiting any other provisions of the Contracd, the Supplier will be fully
responsible and liable for, and UNICEF will not be liable for (i) all payments due 1o its
Persounel and sub-contractors for their services in relation to the performance of the Contract;
{ii) any action, omission, negligence or misconduct of the Contractor, its Personngl and
sub-contractors; (iii) any insurance coverage which may be necessary or desirable for the
purpose of the Comract; {iv) the safety and security of the Contractor's Personnel and
sub-conractors’ personnel; of (v) any costs, expenses, or claims associated with any illness,
jury, deatk or disalily of the Contractor's Persormel and sub-coniraciors' personnel, it being
understood that UNICEF will have noliebility or responsibility with regard to any of the events
relerred t o i this Article 11.4¢d},

1L.5 The Supplier will not, withour 1he prior written consent of UNICEF, assign, transfer,
pledge or make other disposition cf the Contract, or of any pan of (ke Contract, or of any of
the Supplier's rights or oblipations under the Contract.

116 No grant of time to by a Panty to cure a default under the Contract, ner any delay or
failure by 2 Party 10 exercise any other right or remedy available to it under the Contracy, will
be deemed to prejudice any rights or remedies available to it ynder the Contract er constitute a
waiver of any rights or remedies available w0 it under the Contract.

1.7 The Supplier will nor seek or file any lien, I or other ance against
any monies due or lo become due under the Contract, and will not permil any other person 1o
do so, It will immediately remove or oblain the removai of any lien, attachment or ather
encumbrance that is secured against any monies due or (o become due under the Conrract.

11.8 The Supplier will not advenise or otherwise make public for purposes of commercial
advantage or goodwill that it has a contractual relationship with UNICEF or the United Nations,
Except as regards references to the name of UNICEF for the purposes of annual repors or
communization between 1he Parties and between the Supplier and its Persomnel and
sub-caniraciors, ke Supplier will not. in any manmer whatsoever use the name, emblem ot
official seal of UNICEF or the United Nations, or any abbreviation of the name of the United
Nations, i connection with its business or otherwise without the written permission of UNICEF.

1.9 The Coniract may be translated inmo languages other tham English, The translated
version of the Contract is for convenience only, and the English language version will govemn in
all circumstances,

11.10 No moddication or change in the Coniract, aud no waiver of any of its provisions,
nor any additional contraciual relationship of any kind with the Supplier will be valid and
enforceable against UNICEF unless set out in a written amendment 10 the Confract signed by an
authorised official ef UNICER.

1.1 The provisions of Articles 2.8, 2.9, 3.8, 3.9, 4, 5, 7, &, 9, 11.1, 11.2, 1L.4(e), 11.6

and 11.8 will survive delivery of the Goods and the expiry or earlier termination of the
Contract.
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